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Please read through the entire Connecting Michigan Communities 
Grant Information and Application – 2019 package before you begin to 

respond to the application questions. This will help ensure you 
understand the full scope of the application as well as the details you 

will need to provide to complete the application. 

Application Deadline: All grant applications are due by 4:00PM EST, Friday, August 
30, 2019. 

Submission Guidelines: Completed application and supporting documentation must 
be received by the Department of Technology, Management, and Budget (DTMB), 
Center for Shared Solutions by 4:00 p.m. on Friday, August 30, 2019, to be considered 
for funding. Applicants should email their applications and all attachments in PDF format 
to DTMB-CMICGrant@michigan.gov.  Applicants will receive an email confirmation of 
their submission within 48 business hours.  Please fill out the entire application and 
clearly label any attachments with the question/statement number from the application 
form. Award decisions are estimated to be made in the fourth quarter of 2019.  

Questions and Contact: If you have questions after reviewing the application and 
supporting documentation, please see the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) 
document available on the grant website at: www.michigan.gov/CMICGrant. The FAQ 
will be updated throughout the application process. Questions and comments can also 
be submitted via email to: DTMB-CMICGrant@michigan.gov.  
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Application Checklist 
 
This checklist is part of your application and should be returned along with your 
completed application and attachments. 
 
Application Submission Checklist: 
☐ Read the entire application package. 
☐ Public application is complete and file name meets the standards. 
☐ Non-Public application is complete and file name meets the standards. 
☐ Confidential Treatment Form is complete.  
☐ Attachments have been gathered and file names meet the standards. 

☐ Attachment 1:  Map of proposed service area in PDF format (including both 
last mile coverage and middle mile routes) 

☐ Attachment 2:  GIS-compatible file of the proposed service area (including 
both last mile coverage and middle mile routes) 

☐ Attachment 3:  Spreadsheet of census blocks that are part of the proposed 
service area 

☐ Attachment 4:  Match commitment letters or evidence 
☐ Attachment 5:  Applicant organizational chart 
☐  Attachment 6:  Resumes of key officers, management personnel, and 

proposed project management team 
☐ Attachment 7:  Audited financial statements.  
☐ Attachment 8:  Evidence of network scalability 
☐ Attachment 9:  Five year, stand-alone project financial plan/forecast 
☐ Attachment 10:  Affidavit of commitment to offer the proposed service and 

cost in the proposed service area for a minimum of five years after project 
completion 

☐  Attachment 11:  Budgetary engineering designs, diagrams, and maps that 
show the proposed project 

☐  Attachment 12:  Letters of support 
☐ Attachment 13:  Demonstration of customer interest in the proposed project 
☐ Attachment 14:  Statements of impact/support from CAIs (if applicable) 
☐ Attachment 15:  Evidence of application for a SPIN (if applicable) 
☐ Attachment 16:  Statements of impact/support from businesses (if applicable) 

NOTE: Attachments must be submitted following the designated naming structure.  Applicants 
are to use the name of their organization followed by the attachment number and file type (e.g.  
ABCTelecom_Attachment_1.xlsx).  
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Application 

Applicant and Project Information, Contact Information, and Summary 
1. Project Name: 

2. Applicant Name: 

DBA (if applicable): 

Mailing Address:  

3. Primary Grant Contact: 

Primary Contact Organization (if not part of the applicant’s organization):  

Primary Contact Phone Number: 

Primary Contact Email Address: 

4. Application Author Name: 

Application Author Email: 

5. Eligibility Status: Please select the means by which the applicant is eligible to apply for the grant: 
☐ Licensed under the Michigan Telecommunications Act (1991 PA 179, MCL 484.2101 to 

484.2603) 
☐ Franchise holder under the Uniform Video Services Local Franchise Act (2006 PA 480, MCL 

484.3301 to 484.3315) 
☐ Broadband service provider currently providing service in Michigan 

6. Are you registered with the Michigan Public Service Commission’s Intrastate Telecommunications 
Service Providers Registry (ITSP)?  
☐Yes ☐No ☐Unsure 

7. Have you provided broadband coverage data to Connect Michigan in the last five years?   
☐Yes ☐No ☐Unsure 

8. Applicant Identification Numbers: Please provide the following identification numbers for the 
applicant (if available): 

Federal Employer Identification Number (EIN): 

Michigan Tax Identification Number: 

Federal Communications Commission Registration Number (FRN): 
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Mercury Connects | Calhoun and Kalamazoo

Mercury Wireless Indiana, LLC.

Mercury Wireless

6004 Highview Drive. STE B 
Fort Wayne, IN 46818

Matthew Sams

(800) 354-4915

matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com

Matthew Sams

matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com

✔

✔

✔

0025151754



Service Provider Identification Number (SPIN): 

9. Project Summary (250 words max.):

Locations Passed and Proposed Service: 

Attachment 1: Map of proposed service area in PDF format (including both last mile coverage and middle 
mile routes) 
Name of Attachment 1: 

Attachment 2: GIS-compatible file of the proposed service area (including both last mile coverage and 
middle mile routes) 
Name of Attachment 2: 

Attachment 3: Spreadsheet of census blocks that are part of the proposed service area. 
Name of Attachment 3: 

10. Please provide a brief description of the proposed service area (250 words max.):
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143051573

Mercury Connects | Calhoun and Kalamazoo is a project to establish a broadband wireless access (BWA) 
network built and operated by Mercury Wireless Indiana, LLC. in Calhoun and Kalamazoo county, 
Michigan. BWA networks offer a high performance and cost-effective alternative to fiber-optic networks. 
This project will provide broadband Internet to 952 unserved households, 56 businesses, and 5 community 
anchor institutions utilizing state of the art fixed-wireless LTE technology, as well as the surrounding 
communities. Mercury Wireless will improve broadband access in these unserved areas to 100 Mbps DL 
and 20 Mbps UL by September of 2023. Providing fast, reliable, and unlimited broadband Internet is crucial 
to the economic success of our communities, and wireless networks are ideal solution to help close the 
digital divide allowing access to critical applications such as e-commerce, distance learning, and telehealth 
services. For over 10 years, Mercury Wireless has been developing and deploying carrier-class wireless 
networks using scalable technologies and has a proven track record of success. This project will utilize 
existing network infrastructure and assets from Mercury’s Indiana network, while further extending its 
capacity and reach to connect Calhoun and Kalamazoo county. In the spirit of closing the digital divide in 
these unserved areas, Mercury is requesting funding from the Connecting Michigan Communities Grant 
Program of $510,000.00, with an applicant match of $170,000.00, for a total project cost of $680,000.00.

MercuryWirelessIndianaLLC_Attachment_1

MercuryWirelessIndianaLLC_Attachment_2

MercuryWirelessIndianaLLC_Attachment_3

The Mercury Connects | Calhoun and Kalamazoo project is designed to identify and connect 
non-contiguous census blocks reporting a lack of broadband Internet availability. Utilizing several data 
sources including information available from the US Census Bureau, FCC, USDA, DTMB, Melissa Data, 
county agencies, and citizen feedback, Mercury has identified the census blocks in Attachment_3 as 
lacking sufficient access to broadband. These areas of Calhoun and Kalamazoo county include 
households, businesses, and community anchor institutions located in Athens, Battle Creek, Burlington, 
Climax, Colon, East Leroy, Fulton, Galesburg, Kalamazoo, Leonidas, Mendon, Scotts, Sherwood, and 
Vicksburg. In addition to the census blocks identified in this project, the construction of a broadband 
wireless access network would make these services available to areas with existing broadband services 
increasing local competition and improving services for all citizens in the surrounding communities.



11. Does the project include a middle mile component:
☐Yes ☐No

12. Locations Passed: Please indicate the total number of locations by type that will be able to
receive improved broadband services as a result of the proposed project:

Households:

Businesses:

Community Anchor Institutions:

13. Are any vacant lots included in the total number of locations passed listed above?
☐Yes ☐No

If yes, these vacant lots should be anticipated for growth in the next five years according to a 
local, county, or regional master plan or economic development plan. Please list the name of the 
relevant plan and the jurisdiction implementing the plan. 

Plan Name: 

Jurisdiction: 

14. Please list the jurisdictions impacted by the proposed service area:

City(ies)/Village(s):

Township(s): 

County(ies) :

State House District(s): 

State Senate District(s): 
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✔

952

56

5

✔

n/a

n/a

Athens, Battle Creek, Burlington, Climax, Colon, Fulton, Galesburg, Kalamazoo, Mendon, 
Sherwood, and Vicksburg

East Leroy, Leonidas, and Scotts

Branch, Calhoun, Kalamazoo, and St. Joseph

58, 59, 60, 61, 63

16, 19, 20, 21



15. Please provide a brief description of the broadband service to be provided including, but not 
limited to, the technology to be used, will bandwidth be dedicated or shared, etc. (250 words 

Project Costs and Budget 

16. Total eligible project cost: 

$680,000.00 

17. Total grant request: 

$510,000.00 

Attachment 4: Match commitment letters or evidence 
Name of Attachment 4: 

MercuryWirelesslndianaLLC _Attachment_ 4 

18. Total matching funds: Please complete the table below summarizing the source, amount, and 
type of matching funds contributed to the project. Applicants should also indicate if the match is 
secured or not. Attach additional sheets if necessary. 

Source Amount Type Secured? 

Internal Revenues $170,000.00 IZICash □ In-Kind IZIYes □No 

□Cash □ In-Kind □Yes □No 

□Cash □ In-Kind □Yes □ No 

□Cash □ In-Kind □Yes □ No 

□Cash □ In-Kind □Yes □ No 

□Cash □ In-Kind □Yes □ No 
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19. If matching funds or in-kind contributions listed above are not yet secured, please describe the 
process remaining to secure the funds and the anticipated timeline to do so, (250 words max. ): 

The Mercury Connects I Calhoun and Kalamazoo project cost is $680,000.00, with matching funds 
from Mercury Wireless of $1 70,000.00, and a request for grant funds of $510,000.00. Mercury 
Wireless will provide its matching funds with cash generated from Mercury Wireless Inc. and 
subsidiaries' internal revenues, as demonstrated in our 2018 audited financials included with 
Attachment 7 - Audited Financial Statements. Additionally, the Company will utilize internal 
revenues from anticipated market capture as demonstrated in Attachment 9 - Five Year Project 
Forecast. These internal funds along with the grant proceeds from the Connecting Michigan 
Communities Grant Program will allow Mercury to meet its build out obligations and deliver 
broadband Internet to rural communities in the project area. Included with Attachment 4 is the 
2018 Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows, and the Five-Year Project Forecast. 

20. Project Budget: Please use the following table to provide a budget for the proposed project. 
Please use the recommended categories in the table where possible, creating other categories 
where anticipated expenses do not fall within one of the recommended categories. 

Use of Funds Match Amount Grant Amount Total 

Buildings and Labor $12,000.00 $36,000.00 $48,000.00 

Last Mile Construction Labor $7,500.00 $22,500.00 $30,000.00 

Middle Mile Construction Labor $4,500.00 $13,500.00 $18,000.00 

Construction Material $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Customer Premise Equipment $33,750.00 $101 ,250.00 $135,000.00 

Customer Premise Installation $16,250.00 $48,750.00 $65,000.00 

Electronics $85,500.00 $256,500.00 $342,000.00 

Permits $1,500.00 $4,500.00 $6,000.00 

Professional Services and Engineering $9,000.00 $27,000.00 $36,000.00 

Other: $0.00 

Other: $0.00 

Other: $0.00 

Other: $0.00 

Other: $0.00 

Total $680,000.00 

Connecting Michigan Communities Grant Application - page 7 



21. Please briefly describe why this project needs funding from the CMIC Grant program and why the 
project could not proceed without this funding, (250 words max. ): 

Access to fast, reliable, and unlimited broadband Internet is critical in allowing our communities to 
economically flourish. In 2018 Mercury Wireless was selected to participate in the FCC's Connect America 
Fund Phase II initiative, with funding awarded in select areas of Berrien, Cass, and St. Joseph county 
Michigan. The purpose of this FCC funding is to build out advanced networks capable of 25 Mbps DL by 
3Mbps UL for underserved rural communities. Funding partnership with the state of Michigan will allow 
Mercury Wireless to further accelerate its time to market and build on the momentum of the FCC's CAF II 
initiative. Funding from the CMIC Grant Program will allow the Company to improve service levels from 25 
Mbps by 3 Mbps to 100 Mbps by 20Mbps for areas contiguous to the CAF II network in Berrien, Cass, and 
St. Joseph county, as well as extend the network further to serve more rural residents. Mercury estimates 
that without this funding partnership, the infrastructure improvements proposed in this project may take an 
additional 5 years, further constraining the development of these rural communities and slowing progress 
towards Michigan's goal of a high-speed, secure, and connected state. Additionally, the requested funding 
will help to eliminate several cost barriers associated with connecting rural communities. Mercury is 
confident that this funding partnership will improve the quality of life for all Michiganders in the proposed 
service areas, in addition to spurring more competition among rural carriers. 

Experience and Financial Wherewithal 

Attachment 5: Applicant organizational chart 
Name of Attachment 5: 
MercuryWirelesslndianaLLC _Attachment_ 5 

Attachment 6: Resumes of key officers, management personnel, and proposed proj ect 
management team 
Name of Attachment 6: 
MercuryWirelesslndianaLLC_Attachment_6 

22. Please provide a brief history of your organization including experience relevant to the proposed 
project, (250 words max.): 

Mercury Wireless was founded in Topeka, KS in September 2007 after recognizing a need for broadband 
Internet access in rural America and seeing a lack of viable options. The Company began building out a 
Broadband Wireless Access (BWA) network, a hybrid approach to serve these "last-mile" customers. The 
company connected its first subscriber December 28, 2007. Over the next several years the network 
continued to expand through organic customer growth and acquisition of other telecommunications 
companies. In 2014 the Company launched its second network in Indiana utilizing new technologies and 
the methods developed to service its Kansas market. This second network has grown to encompass most 
of northeast Indiana and is ready to expand further into Michigan. In 2018 the Company participated in the 
Connect America Phase II Auction 903 and was awarded support to help build out rural broadband 
infrastructure in rural Michigan beginning in Berrien, Cass, and St. Joseph counties. Many of Mercury's 
employees have been with the company since its inception in 2007. These employees possess an 
incredible insight and knowledge of everything Mercury, from managing the terrain of the network and the 
Company's footprint, establishing strategic relationships, planning and deploying numerous concurrent 
projects, and servicing its customer base. This experience will provide the technical capabilities and 
knowledge to repeat our success in Michigan, expanding further to connect underserved communities. 

Attachment 7: Audited financial statements 

Name of Attachment 7: 

MercuryWirelesslndiana_Attachment_7 
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23. Please provide a brief statement to accompany your attached audited financial statements and
documentation, (250 words max.):

Long-Term Viability and Scalability 

Attachment 8: Evidence of network scalability 
Name of Attachment 8: 

24. Please provide a description and evidence that the proposed infrastructure is scalable to meet the
anticipated future connectivity demands of the proposed service area. Please indicate the end-
user connection speed to which the proposed network is designed to scale. This information must 
be certified by the equipment manufacturer or a professional engineer, (250 words max.):

Attachment 9: Five-year, stand-alone project financial plan/forecast 
Name of Attachment 9: 
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Mercury Wireless has submitted consolidated financial statements for the years ending December 31, 
2016, 2017 and 2018.  These are calendar year financials for Mercury Wireless, Inc. and subsidiaries and 
are presented in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.  In 2017, Mercury 
Wireless switched audit firms to BKD, LLP.  BKD added some industry expertise with their audit team, 
which enhanced Mercury’s financial statement presentation.  All related footnotes and disclosures 
accompany the financials. 

MercuryWirelessIndianaLLC_Attachment_8

Mercury Wireless will maintain maximum service levels of 100 Mbps x 20 Mbps with latency no more than 
100ms during its initial deployment. The Company has selected Airspan as its partner for these 
deployments, and a certification letter regarding the capabilities of the proposed platform is included with 
Attachmet_8. The Company will install devices at the customer premises and monitor bandwidth 
availability during peak times. The devices will test back to the Company’s core infrastructure as well as 
any sites the Michigan Department of Technology, Management, and Budget establishes as official test 
sites. As the network continues to grow and subscriber demand continues to increase the Company will 
follow a small cell off load model. Small cell sites will be deployed in areas with dense pockets of existing 
subscribers. The subscribers will be moved from the macro tower sites to the small cell solution, alleviating 
macro capacity to ensure a consistent experience for the Company’s subscribers. Mercury Wireless’ 
network has been designed to ensure forward compatibility with 5G technologies to provide future 
throughput improvements to the network. Some key characteristics of 5G networks include; more capacity 
per device with connections estimated to exceed 1Gbps, support for more simultaneous device 
connections, and higher capacity density. As emerging technologies become available Mercury will 
upgrade its infrastructure to support the increasing bandwidth demands of subscribers. 

MercuryWirelessIndianaLLC_Attachment_9



Attachment 10: Affidavit of commitment to offer the proposed service and cost in the proposed service 
area for a minimum of five years after project completion.  
Name of Attachment 10: 

25. Please provide a brief narrative to accompany your attached five-year stand-alone project
financial plan/forecast, (400 words max.):

Readiness 
Attachment 11: Budgetary engineering designs, diagrams, and maps that show the proposed project. 
Design documents must clearly demonstrate the applicant’s complete understanding of the project and 
ability to provide the proposed solution. This information must be certified by a Professional Engineer 
registered in Michigan. 
Name of Attachment 11: 

26. Please provide a brief statement to accompany your attached engineering designs, diagrams,
and maps indicating your readiness to build, manage, and operate the proposed network, (250 
words max.):
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MercuryWirelessIndianaLLC_Attachment_10

The five-year stand-alone project forecast is broken down into 3 sections, the Income Statement, 
Statement of Cash Flows, and Balance Sheet. The Income Statement demonstrates the operating income 
generated as sites are completed on the network, and customer installations begin. Revenue is not 
recognized until earned in accordance with US generally accepted accounting principles.  Subscriber 
revenues increase across the course of the project based on Mercury's estimated market capture rate, 
which fluctuates by market based on several factors including local competition, poverty rates, household 
income, housing churn, and market demographics information made available by the U.S. Census Bureau. 
The Statement of Cash Flows outlines Mercury's operating, investing and financing activities for the project 
time-line, with a summary of the grant funds requested, the applicant match, and additional investment 
from Mercury Wireless for ineligible operational costs. The balance sheet demonstrates the financial 
stability and growth over the project timeline based on the projected build out with support from the 
program. Costs are distributed over this time-line to accelerate our time to market, and to target profitability 
for the project in year 4.

MercuryWirelessIndianaLLC_Attachment_11

Mercury Wireless has thoughtfully prepared our attached engineering designs, diagrams, and maps to 
demonstrate our readiness to build out the proposed network. The Company’s existing network 
infrastructure is currently ready to service areas of Berrien, Cass, St. Joseph, Branch, and Hillsdale county 
for the initial phases of deployments in Michigan.  The Company intends to collocate on existing sites 
owned by its telecommunication real estate partners. Deployments will be accelerated by utilizing our real 
estate partners local knowledge for permitting, access, and structural analysis needed prior to deployment. 
Based on our existing partnerships, the Company believes sufficient infrastructure currently exists for it to 
utilize. If infrastructure at a given location is deemed inadequate, the Company will work with the local 
community to utilize existing structures from small sites or erecting new sites to meet its specific needs. 
The Company intends to utilize its existing work force during the initial phases of deployment and will 
establish a local office for managing and maintaining infrastructure, and the installation and maintenance of 
subscriber equipment. Customer service, support, and billing will continue to function out of Mercury’s 
existing operational hubs located in Indiana and Kansas.



27. Please use the table below to complete a project schedule outlining individual tasks and their 
timing by quarter and year. All projects must be complete by September 30, 2023. 

2020 2021 2022 2023 

28. Please indicate the anticipated date upon which service to the last location in the proposed 
project area will be turned on: 

29. Please list any factors that would change or delay the proposed schedule: 

Delays in grant award notifications or decisions may change our project schedule. 

30. Have all the required local/city/county/state approvals necessary for this project to proceed been 
obtained? 
□Yes IZINo 

If not, what remains to be done and what is required for completing the process of obtaining 
approvals? Include this information in the project schedule. 

Permitting approvals and structural analysis are pending contingent on a successful grant award and 
notification. Permitting and structural analysis will be handled by our real estate partners for collocation 
sites. When this option is not available our Field Operations team will obtain relevant permits for the 
respective county/city/township in which projects are located in to complete site construction. 

31. Have state environmental review requirements been met, if applicable? 
121Yes □No 

If not, what remains to be done and what is required for completing the process of obtaining 
approvals? Include this information in the project schedule. 

Not applicable. 
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32. Does this project affect/is the project located in or near local, state, or federal historic or 
potentially historic, architectural, or archeological resources? 
☐Yes ☐No 

If not, what remains to be done and what is required for completing the process of obtaining 
approvals? Include this information in the project schedule. 

33. Please briefly describe how the proposed project will leverage existing broadband networks, 
where practical, or be built in conjunction with other broadband infrastructure project(s), (250 
words max.): 

Community and Economic Development 

Attachment 12: Community letters of support 
Name of Attachment 12: 

Attachment 13: Demonstration of customer interest in the proposed project 
Name of Attachment 13: 

Connecting Michigan Communities Grant Application – page 12 

✔

Not applicable.

Mercury Wireless will extend its existing wireless coverage into the southern portions of Berrien, Branch, 
Cass, and St. Joseph county for the initial phases of the project. The Company’s Indiana network has 
been in operation since 2014 and has been developed to connect future network segments though 
fiberoptic middle mile backhaul or direct fiber termination to interconnect to our datacenters. For the CMIC 
Grant Program, the Company intends to use direct fiber termination at key collocation sites for access to 
its datacenters during its initial deployment timeline, with future segments utilizing wireless backhaul to 
interconnect to Mercury’s datacenters. Additionally, through the FCC’s Connect America Fund Phase II 
initiative, the Company will leverage additional projects already planned in Berrien, Cass, and St. Joseph 
county to further extend wireless coverage and improve service offerings. These projects will serve to 
bridge the Michigan and Indiana networks together taking advantage of existing infrastructure and 
resources. The Company will utilize its existing operations centers for sales, customer support, and 
administration functions.  

MercuryWirelessIndianaLLC_Attachment_12

MercuryWirelessIndianaLLC_Attachment_13



34. Please provide a brief statement to accompany the demonstration of customer interest you have 
attached to this application. This description should include the method used for gauging 
customer interest and the results, (250 words max.): 

Gathering evidence of community interest and support was critical to Mercury Wireless' determination of 
how to structure our proposed service area and details for our grant application. As part of our efforts to 
determine interest, Mercury Wireless constructed a questionnaire designed to gather feedback from 
residents, businesses, and community anchor institutions residing in the proposed service area. This 
questionnaire was posted on our web page, made available to the public, and distributed using targeted 
advertising campaigns over social media. Additionally, targeted E-mail communication was sent to 
residential, business, and community anchor institution E-mail addresses. Utilizing these communication 
methods potential respondents were directed to the questionnaire where they could voluntarily provide 
information as one method of demonstrating community support. The findings from feedback support the 
need for our project and the desire for improved broadband services in the proposed service area. A 
detailed description of the questionnaire, advertising campaign, and summary of the information can be 
found in Attachment 13. 

Attachment 14: Statements of impact/support from GAis (if applicable) 
Name of Attachment 14: 

MercuryWirelesslndianaLLC _Attachment_ 14 

35. In the table below, please list the specific community anchor institutions (CAls) to be served by 
the proposed project, (attach additional sheets if necessary). Please also attach statements or 
evidence from these CAls regarding the benefits of the proposed connectivity solution and how it 
will impact the organizations. 

CAI Name Address 

East Leroy Community Church 4502 L Dr S, East Leroy 

East Leroy Elementary School 4320 K Dr S. East Leroy 
Leroy Town ship Ad min Offices 8156 4 Mile Rd, East Leroy 
Leroy Township Fire Chief 8146 4 Mile Rd, East Leroy 

Noirth Athens Baptist Church 2020 M Dr S, Athens 

Attachment 15: Evidence of application for a SPIN (if applicable) 
Name of Attachment 15: 

MercuryWirelesslndianaLLC_Attachment_ 15 

Type (e.g. healthcare, 
library, school, etc.) 

Church 
School 
Government 

Fire 

Church 

Connecting Michigan Communities Grant Application - page 13 



36. If the proposed project includes connections to schools or libraries, please provide your SPIN or 
evidence of application for a SPIN from the FCC/Universal Service Administrative Company 
(USAC) and demonstration of your knowledge of E-rate and working with the FCC/USAC, (250 
words max.): 

Mercury Wireless Indiana, LLC.s SPIN number is 143051573. Through the USAC Schools and Libraries 
program, the Company has partnered with numerous schools and libraries to bring improved connectivity 
to the communities we serve. From the FCC Form 470 process to project completion, Mercury Wireless 
has been participating in the E-rate program since 2012. The Company has completed both small scale 
and large-scale deployments including; local area wired and wireless networks (Internal Connections and 
Managed Broadband Services), district wide digital phone system deployments, long range back haul 
solutions for interconnecting larger district segments and deploying high-speed internet (Data Transmission 
Services) across numerous districts. The Company has successfully maintained these relationships 
working to upgrade network infrastructure as the needs of our students and educators evolve and 
technologies advance. As rural communities are struggling to bridge the network connectivity gap, Mercury 
recognizes the importance of providing this critical infrastructure to the schools within our communities 
while striving to be the most cost effective and efficient solution. Affordability is a barrier for both schools 
and families. 

37. Please briefly summarize how the proposed service will impact the following sectors in the 
community: 

Public safety: 

Broadband access increasingly important to the interoperability of police, fi re, heath, and crisis 
response entities. Examples include improved responsiveness of communication during disasters, 
communication with early warning systems, and providing communication network backups. 

Healthcare: 

Broadband access can provide residents the ability to utilize telemedicine and telehealth services. 
These services include but are not limited to; dentistry, counseling, physical and occupational 
therapy, home health care, and disease monitoring and management. 

Education: 

Broadband networks provide teachers and students access to a number of resources including 
web-based curriculum, video, photo, and music. This allows traditional and non-traditional 
students to participate in distance learning opportunities from any location that has broadband. 

Government entities: 

Broadband availability benefits government entities by promoting interaction with its citizens. 
Open communication , availability of information , and encouraging citizens to interact with their 
respective government entities helps to lower costs and engage communities. 

Libraries: 

Nearly half of all public libraries are in rural areas. They serve as resource centers and social 
meeting places for community organizations. Broadband availability allows these trusted public 
institutions to better serve communities with access to child education services, on-line resources, 
and digital literacy training programs. 

Attachment 16: Statements of impact/support from businesses (if applicable) 
Name of Attachment 16: 

MercuryWirelesslndianaLLC_Attachment_ 16 
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38. Please provide a brief description of businesses needing improved broadband service in the 
proposed project area and the level of improvement needed. Please also attach statements or 
evidence from any impacted businesses regarding the benefits of the proposed connectivity 
solution and how it will impact the business, (250 words max.): 
 

39. If the proposed service area has a significant agricultural presence, please briefly describe how 
the proposed service will impact farmers and the agriculture community, (250 words max.): 

40. Is broadband included in a local, county, or regional economic development plan, master plan, or 
similar up-to-date planning document, or does the community in which the proposed service is to 
be deployed have a specific broadband/technology plan in place? 
☐Yes ☐No 

If yes, please list the name of the relevant plan and the jurisdiction implementing the plan. 

Plan Name:  

Jurisdiction: 

Connecting Michigan Communities Grant Application – page 15 

High-speed Internet access removes barriers created by distance and time, allowing residents, small 
businesses, telecommuters, and entrepreneurs to participate in a modern economy that reaches beyond 
their immediate area. Often rural businesses are restricted to local markets without access to broadband, 
limiting their reach and economic potential. When broadband is available it’s often considerably more 
expensive for rural businesses than their urban counterparts. Making these services widely available, 
especially through wireless networks, at an affordable rate helps boost the economic potential of these 
businesses while also bolstering urban revitalization. This can lead to increases in job creation and 
entrepreneurship for the younger population, often reinvigorating communities previously blighted. 
Additionally, affordable access to wireless broadband services can significantly increase participation of 
businesses run out of the home, or recently established in rural locations away from existing infrastructure. 
In Attachment 16 you will find a list of businesses that will be significantly impacted by this project located 
in the census blocks identified as partially or wholly underserved. The blocks in this list represent 
underserved home-based businesses, small to medium size businesses, and farms.

Availability of fast and affordable broadband access is critical to modern agriculture, and often agriculture 
is overlooked in conversations about connecting rural businesses. According to the USDA an estimated 
29% of farmers lack access to broadband or even basic Internet connectivity.  
Farmers and ranchers can use these services to follow commodity markets, communicate with vendors 
and customers, and for access to markets across the world. Agricultural technology is also rapidly 
advancing. Farmers are embracing these technological changes to become more efficient, effective, and 
economically and environmentally responsible. Precision agriculture, which can maximize yields, depends 
on broadband just as much as transportation methods for moving product, and many of the latest yield 
maximizing techniques are dependent on this technology. Farmers also face many challenges with 
regulatory compliance and the need for a fast, reliable, and unlimited connection to support these efforts. 
Broadband wireless access networks are a critical component in connecting these farmers to an affordable 
and quickly deployable high-speed internet connection, and these services are increasingly critical to the 
success of many farming businesses. 

✔



Affordability and Service Limitations 

41. Using the table below, please indicate the download and upload speeds of the services to be 
offered in the proposed service area offered over the initial five years of the project (attach 
additional sheets if necessary). The non-discounted/rack rate monthly pricing of unbundled 
internet-only service should be included for each service offered, as well as the monthly data 
allowance for customers (if applicable): 

Download Speed Upload Speed 
(Mbps) (Mbps) 

Monthly Cost 

10 Mbps 2Mbps 

30 Mbps 6 Mbps 

100 Mbps 20 Mbps 

42. Do you participate in the federal Lifeline program? 
□Yes IZINo 

Monthly Data 
Allowance (GB) 

Unlimied 

Unlimited 

Unlimited 
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43. Do you plan to offer a lower-cost monthly subscription plan for low-income households in the 
proposed service area? 
☐Yes ☐No 

If yes, please briefly describe the program including the type of service to be offered, the monthly 
cost for qualifying household, and how you plan to determine household eligibility for such a 
program, (400 words max.): 

44. Does any of the proposed service area include (wholly or partially) an eligible distressed area (a 
list of eligible distressed areas can be found here: https://www.michigan.gov/mshda/0,4641,7-
141-48987 75951-181277--,00.html)? 
☐Yes ☐No 

If yes, please list the distressed community(ies) impacted by the proposed service area:  
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✔

Not applicable. 

✔

Battle Creek



Adoption Strategy 

45. Please briefly describe any proposed digital literacy training events, materials, and/or resources 
that will be provided to residents or businesses impacted by the proposed connectivity. This 
description should include commitments from any partners included in the digital literacy training 
and the anticipated outcomes from related activities, (400 words max.): 

46. Please briefly describe the materials and method(s) to be used for providing residents and 
businesses with information promoting the use of an internet connection for improving quality of 
life, access to resources, economic opportunity, etc., in the proposed service area. Partnerships 
with local CAIs that build awareness for enriching online opportunities for residents and 
businesses are highly encouraged. Examples of these opportunities include, but are not limited 
to, telehealth applications, access to government services, e-learning, job and career readiness 
programs, public safety information, cybersecurity training, etc., (400 words max.):  
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Mercury Wireless recognizes the need for continually improving access to resources and information for its 
subscribers. In Q1 2020 Mercury will be launching its Digital Well Being resource page. The goal of this 
addition to our web site available at www3.mercurywireless.com/digital-well-being is to provide materials 
and resources to current subscribers, potential subscribers, and anyone interested in learning more about 
the impacts and benefits of a broadband connection. The Digital Well Being resource page will contain 
internally developed materials and public resources aimed at improving digital literacy by promoting 
knowledge on how to leverage a broadband Internet connection to benefit families and businesses.  
Resources available on the Digital Well Being page will include knowledgebases and white papers 
published online, information on the benefits for community revitalization and economic development, 
government resources such as local broadband and economic development plans, resources for 
education and career development, information on access to telehealth and telemedicine applications, and 
computer literacy training. This information will be updated regularly as new resources become available 
or are developed internally by the Company. Mercury Wireless is also in the process of developing local 
partnerships with various organizations in the education and health care industry to promote learning 
opportunities, training events, availability of new services, and new applications as they become available. 
These partnerships include technical schools, universities, health care systems, and private organizations 
who share a similar goal of promoting digital literacy, especially in rural communities. Since Mercury 
Wireless provides service to a mostly rural population, we anticipate the access to this resource page will 
generate a greater awareness among current and potential subscribers on how to leverage a broadband 
connection to improve the wellbeing of rural Michiganders.

In Q1 2020 Mercury will be launching its Digital Well Being resource page. The goal of this addition to our 
web site available at www3.mercurywireless.com/digital-well-being is to provide materials and resources to 
current subscribers, potential subscribers, and anyone interested in learning more about the impacts and 
benefits of a broadband connection. The Digital Well Being resource page will contain internally developed 
materials and public resources aimed at improving digital literacy by promoting knowledge on how to 
leverage a broadband Internet connection to benefit families and businesses. The Company will promote 
awareness of this resource page utilizing several digital and physical distribution methods. Beginning 
during the construction phase of the project, the Company will leverage social media platforms to promote 
awareness of the project and connect potential subscribers to the Digital Well Being page. This will be 
accomplished through targeted advertising utilizing Facebook and other social networks. The second 
phase of digital distribution will be a direct E-mail campaign promoting awareness of the project and 
connecting potential residential and business subscribers with Mercury’s Digital Well Being page. The third 
phase which will take place nearing project completion will utilize a direct-mail campaign through EDDM 
promoting awareness of the new services available and the Digital Well Being page.  The fourth and final 
phase of distribution will be electronic communication provided to new subscribers confirming the details of 
their pending installation and directing them to the resources available on our Digital Well Being page. The 
Company will also work with local government agencies, educational institutions, and public health and 
safety entities to increase awareness of the program, share information, and collaborate on resources. 
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Connecting Michigan Communities Grant 

Confidential Treatment Form and the Freedom of Information Act 

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT FORM AND THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT.  All portions of the 
Applicant’s proposal and resulting award are subject to disclosure as required under Michigan’s Freedom 
of Information Act (FOIA), MCL 15.231, et seq.  However, some information may be exempt from 
disclosure.  Under MCL 18.1261(13)(b), records containing “a trade secret as defined under section 2 of 
the uniform trade secrets act, 1998 PA 448, MCL 445.1902,” are exempt from disclosure under FOIA.  In 
addition, “financial or proprietary information” submitted with a proposal is exempt from disclosure under 
FOIA.  An applicant’s  failure to comply with this Section is grounds for rejecting an applicant’s proposal 
as non-responsive.  As a part of its proposal, each applicant must follow the procedure below. 

 
1. SUBMIT A COMPLETED “CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT FORM” (CT FORM) WITH YOUR 

APPLICATION.  Completion and submission of the CT Form is required regardless of whether 
the Applicant seeks confidential treatment of information.  Failure to submit a completed CT Form 
may be cause for disqualification from the application process. 
 

a. Complete and sign Section 1 of the CT Form if the Applicant does NOT request 
confidential treatment of information contained in its proposal; or 

 
b. Complete and sign Section 2 of the CT Form if the Applicant requests confidential 

treatment of certain information.  Applicant must also submit a “Public Copy” of the 
proposal with the trade secret, financial, and proprietary information redacted and clearly 
labeled as the “Public Copy.”   

 
2. FOIA REQUESTS.  If a FOIA request is made for an Applicant’s proposal, the Public Copy may 

be distributed to the public along with the Applicant’s CT Form.  The CT Form is a public 
document and serves as an explanation for the redactions to the Public Copy.  Do not put any 
trade secret, financial, or proprietary information in the CT Form.  Do not redact the CT Form 
itself.   
 

3. NO ADVICE.  The State will not advise an Applicant as to the nature or content of documents 
entitled to protection from disclosure under FOIA or other laws, as to the interpretation of such 
laws, or as to the definition of trade secret or financial or proprietary information.  Nothing 
contained in this provision will modify or amend requirements and obligations imposed on the 
State by FOIA or other applicable law. 
 

4. FAILURE TO REQUEST CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT.  Failure to request material be treated 
as confidential as specified herein relieves the State, its agencies, and personnel from any 
responsibility for maintaining material in confidence.   
 

5. Applicants containing a request to maintain an entire proposal as confidential may be rejected as 
non-responsive.  The State reserves the right to determine whether material designated as 
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exempt by an Applicant falls under MCL 18.1261 or other applicable FOIA exemptions.  If a FOIA 
request is made for materials that the Applicant has identified as trade secret, financial, or 
proprietary information, the State has the final authority to determine whether the materials are 
exempt from disclosure under FOIA.   
 

6. Applicant forever releases the State, its departments, subdivisions, officers, and employees from 
all claims, rights, actions, demands, damages, liabilities, expenses and fees, which arise out of or 
relate to the disclosure of all or a portion of an Applicant’s proposal submitted under this grant 
program.  Applicant must defend, indemnify and hold the State, its departments, subdivisions, 
officers, and employees harmless, without limitation, from and against all actions, claims, losses, 
liabilities, damages, costs, attorney fees, and expenses (including those required to establish the 
right to indemnification), arising out of or relating to any FOIA request, including potential litigation 
and appeals, related to the portion of Applicant’s proposal submitted under this grant program 
that the Applicant has identified as a trade secret, or financial or proprietary information.  The 
State will notify the Applicant in writing if indemnification is sought.  The State is entitled to: (i) 
regular updates on proceeding status; (ii) participate in the defense of the proceeding; (iii) employ 
its own counsel; and to (iv) retain control of the defense, or any portion thereof, if the State deems 
necessary.  Applicant will not, without the State’s written consent (not to be unreasonably 
withheld), settle, compromise, or consent to the entry of any judgment in or otherwise seek to 
terminate any claim, action, or proceeding.  If a State employee, official, or law is involved or 
challenged, the State may control the defense of that portion of the claim.  Any litigation activity 
on behalf of the State, or any of its subdivisions under this Section, must be coordinated with the 
Department of Attorney General.  An attorney designated to represent the State may not do so 
until approved by the Michigan Attorney General and appointed as a Special Assistant Attorney 
General. 
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT FORM (CT FORM) 
 

INSTRUCTIONS:  Complete either Section 1 or Section 2 of this CT Form and sign where 
indicated.  This CT Form must be signed by the individual who signed the grant application.  A 
completed CT Form must be submitted with your proposal, regardless of whether your proposal 
contains confidential information.  Failure to submit a completed CT Form with your application 
is grounds for rejecting the proposal as non-responsive.  See Section 4.1.5 of the CMIC Grant 
Overview for additional information.   
 
 
Section 1.  Confidential Treatment Is Not Requested 
This section must be completed, signed, and submitted with the proposal if the Applicant does not 
request confidential treatment of any material contained in the proposal.   
 
By signing below, the Applicant affirms that confidential treatment of material contained in the proposal is 
not requested. 
 
________________________________________________________________________   
Project Name       
 
___________________________________________  _____________________ 
Signature       Date 
 
____________________________________________________  
[Printed Name] 
 
____________________________________________________ 
[Title] 
 
____________________________________________________ 
[Company] 
 
 
Section 2.  Confidential Treatment Is Requested 
The section must be completed, signed, and submitted with the proposal if bidder requests confidential 
treatment of any material contained in the proposal.  Submission of a completed CT Form is required to 
request confidential treatment. 
 
Provide the information in the table below.  Applicant may add rows or additional pages using the same 
format shown in the table.  Applicant must specifically identify the information to be protected as 
confidential and state the reasons why protection is necessary.  The CT Form will not be considered fully 
complete unless, for each confidentiality request, the Applicant: (1) identifies whether the material is a 
trade secret (TS), financial information (FI), or proprietary information (PI); (2) explains the specific legal 
grounds that support treatment of the material as TS, FI, or PI; and (3) provides the contact information 
for the person at bidder’s organization authorized to respond to inquiries by the State concerning the 
material. Applicants must not simply cite to an applicable act or case name; rather, bidders must provide 
a complete justification as to how the material falls within the scope of an applicable act or relevant case 
law.  
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Application 
page #, 
paragraph #, 
and section # 

State whether 
the material is 
a trade secret 
(TS), financial 
information 
(FI), or 
proprietary 
information 
(PI) 

Explain the specific grounds in State or other 
applicable law which supports treatment of the 
material as TS, FI, or PI.  Do not simply cite to 
the applicable act.  Provide a complete 
justification as to how the material falls within the 
scope of the applicable act or relevant case law. 

Provide the Applicant 
contact information 

Attachment 4 
– Pages 2, 3, 
and 4 

Financial 
Information 

Mercury Wireless, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
consolidated 2017 and 2018 financials. Mercury 
Wireless Indiana, LLC. 5-year financial forecast. 
FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of 
sensitive financial information will put the 
company at a competitive disadvantage, 
providing insight into the Company’s operations 
that would allow a competing entity to disrupt or 
prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 

(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 3, 
paragraph 3 

Financial 
Information 

Statement of organization accounting principles and 
specific dates for adoption of methods. FOIA Act 442, 
section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of sensitive financial 
information will put the company at a competitive 
disadvantage, providing insight into the Company’s 
operations that would allow a competing entity to 
disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 4 

Financial 
Information 

Financial information for Mercury Wireless, Inc. & 
Subsidiaries consolidated balance sheets for years 
2015 and 2016. FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 (f) – 
disclosure of sensitive financial information will put the 
company at a competitive disadvantage, providing 
insight into the Company’s operations that would allow 
a competing entity to disrupt or prevent successful 
deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 5 

Financial 
Information 

Financial information for Mercury Wireless, Inc. & 
Subsidiaries consolidated statement of operations for 
years 2015 and 2016. FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 (f) 
– disclosure of sensitive financial information will put 
the company at a competitive disadvantage, providing 
insight into the Company’s operations that would allow 
a competing entity to disrupt or prevent successful 
deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 6 

Financial 
Information 

Financial information for Mercury Wireless, Inc. & 
Subsidiaries consolidated statement of changes in 
stockholders’ equity for years 2015 and 2016. FOIA 
Act 442, section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of sensitive 
financial information will put the company at a 
competitive disadvantage, providing insight into the 
Company’s operations that would allow a competing 
entity to disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
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Attachment 7 – 
Page 7 

Financial 
Information 

Financial information for Mercury Wireless, Inc. & 
Subsidiaries consolidated statements of cash flows for 
years 2015 and 2016. FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 (f) 
– disclosure of sensitive financial information will put 
the company at a competitive disadvantage, providing 
insight into the Company’s operations that would allow 
a competing entity to disrupt or prevent successful 
deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 8, 
paragraphs 5 
and 6 

Financial 
Information 

AR schedule, amounts for allowance for doubtful 
accounts, and property and equipment depreciation 
schedules. FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 (f) – 
disclosure of sensitive financial information will put the 
company at a competitive disadvantage, providing 
insight into the Company’s operations that would allow 
a competing entity to disrupt or prevent successful 
deployment.  

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 9, 
paragraphs 2 
and 7 

Financial 
Information 

Depreciation schedule for various types of assets, and 
advertising expenses incurred for years ending 
December 31, 2015 and 2016. FOIA Act 442, section 
15.243 (f) – disclosure of sensitive financial information 
will put the company at a competitive disadvantage, 
providing insight into the Company’s operations that 
would allow a competing entity to disrupt or prevent 
successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 10, 
sections 1, 2, 
and 3 

Financial 
Information 

Property and equipment, CPEs, base stations, and 
tower supplies amounts for 2015 and 2016. Intangible 
asset categories and amounts for 2015 and 2016. 
FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of 
sensitive financial information will put the company at a 
competitive disadvantage, providing insight into the 
Company’s operations that would allow a competing 
entity to disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 11, 
sections 1, 2, 
and 3 

Financial 
Information 

Intangible assets, goodwill, and long-term debt 
amounts for 2015 and 2016. FOIA Act 442, section 
15.243 (f) – disclosure of sensitive financial information 
will put the company at a competitive disadvantage, 
providing insight into the Company’s operations that 
would allow a competing entity to disrupt or prevent 
successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 12, 
section 1, 
paragraphs 1, 
3, 4, and 5 

Financial 
Information 

Amortization amounts, long term debt amounts, and 
financial information regarding the structure and 
amounts for lines of credit for 2015 and 2016. FOIA 
Act 442, section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of sensitive 
financial information will put the company at a 
competitive disadvantage, providing insight into the 
Company’s operations that would allow a competing 
entity to disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 13, 
sections 1, 2, 
and 3 

Financial 
Information 

Lines of credit, operating leases, and cash flows for 
2015 and 2016. FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 (f) – 
disclosure of sensitive financial information will put the 
company at a competitive disadvantage, providing 
insight into the Company’s operations that would allow 
a competing entity to disrupt or prevent successful 
deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
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Attachment 7 – 
Page 14, 
sections 1, 2, 
and 3 

Financial 
Information 

Related party transactions, non-cash transactions, and 
acquisitions for 2015 and 2016. FOIA Act 442, section 
15.243 (f) – disclosure of sensitive financial information 
will put the company at a competitive disadvantage, 
providing insight into the Company’s operations that 
would allow a competing entity to disrupt or prevent 
successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 15, 
paragraphs 1 
and 2 

Financial 
Information 

Acquisitions and subsequent events for 2015 and 
2016. FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of 
sensitive financial information will put the company at a 
competitive disadvantage, providing insight into the 
Company’s operations that would allow a competing 
entity to disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 18, 
section 1 

Financial 
Information 

Mercury Wireless, Inc. and Subsidiaries consolidated 
selling, general, and administrative expenses. FOIA 
Act 442, section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of sensitive 
financial information will put the company at a 
competitive disadvantage, providing insight into the 
Company’s operations that would allow a competing 
entity to disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 23 

Financial 
Information 

Mercury Wireless, Inc. and Subsidiaries consolidated 
balance sheet for 2017. FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 
(f) – disclosure of sensitive financial information will put 
the company at a competitive disadvantage, providing 
insight into the Company’s operations that would allow 
a competing entity to disrupt or prevent successful 
deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 24 

Financial 
Information 

Mercury Wireless, Inc. and Subsidiaries liabilities and 
stockholder’ equity for 2017. FOIA Act 442, section 
15.243 (f) – disclosure of sensitive financial information 
will put the company at a competitive disadvantage, 
providing insight into the Company’s operations that 
would allow a competing entity to disrupt or prevent 
successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 25 

Financial 
Information 

Mercury Wireless, Inc. and Subsidiaries consolidated 
statement of income for 2017. FOIA Act 442, section 
15.243 (f) – disclosure of sensitive financial information 
will put the company at a competitive disadvantage, 
providing insight into the Company’s operations that 
would allow a competing entity to disrupt or prevent 
successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 26 

Financial 
Information 

Mercury Wireless, Inc. and Subsidiaries consolidated 
statement of stockholders’ equity for 2017. FOIA Act 
442, section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of sensitive 
financial information will put the company at a 
competitive disadvantage, providing insight into the 
Company’s operations that would allow a competing 
entity to disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
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Attachment 7 – 
Page 27 

Financial 
Information 

Mercury Wireless, Inc. and Subsidiaries consolidated 
statement of cash flows. FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 
(f) – disclosure of sensitive financial information will put 
the company at a competitive disadvantage, providing 
insight into the Company’s operations that would allow 
a competing entity to disrupt or prevent successful 
deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 28, 
paragraphs 4 
and 7 

Financial 
Information 

Cash amounts, pre-paid expenses, and other 
expenses for 2017. AR schedule. FOIA Act 442, 
section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of sensitive financial 
information will put the company at a competitive 
disadvantage, providing insight into the Company’s 
operations that would allow a competing entity to 
disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 29, 
paragraph 1 

Financial 
Information 

Property, plant, and equipment depreciation 
schedules. FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 (f) – 
disclosure of sensitive financial information will put the 
company at a competitive disadvantage, providing 
insight into the Company’s operations that would allow 
a competing entity to disrupt or prevent successful 
deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 30, 
paragraph 7 

Financial 
Information 

Stock option plan details. FOIA Act 442, section 
15.243 (f) – disclosure of sensitive financial information 
will put the company at a competitive disadvantage, 
providing insight into the Company’s operations that 
would allow a competing entity to disrupt or prevent 
successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 31 

Financial 
Information 

Common control transaction information. Assets, 
liabilities, and stockholders’ equity amounts for 2017. 
FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of 
sensitive financial information will put the company at a 
competitive disadvantage, providing insight into the 
Company’s operations that would allow a competing 
entity to disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 32, 
sections 1 and 
2 

Financial 
Information 

Property, plant, and equipment amounts for 2017. 
Intangible assets and goodwill amounts for 2017. FOIA 
Act 442, section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of sensitive 
financial information will put the company at a 
competitive disadvantage, providing insight into the 
Company’s operations that would allow a competing 
entity to disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 33 

Financial 
Information 

Estimated intangible asset and goodwill amortization 
amounts for 2017. Long-term debt summary for 2017. 
FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of 
sensitive financial information will put the company at a 
competitive disadvantage, providing insight into the 
Company’s operations that would allow a competing 
entity to disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 
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Attachment 7 – 
Page 34 

Financial 
Information 

Notes to consolidated financial statements, 2017. FOIA 
Act 442, section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of sensitive 
financial information will put the company at a 
competitive disadvantage, providing insight into the 
Company’s operations that would allow a competing 
entity to disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 35 

Financial 
Information 

Operating leases, employee benefits plan, and stock 
option plan information for 2017. FOIA Act 442, section 
15.243 (f) – disclosure of sensitive financial information 
will put the company at a competitive disadvantage, 
providing insight into the Company’s operations that 
would allow a competing entity to disrupt or prevent 
successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 36 

Financial 
Information 

Summary of option activity under the Plan as of 
December 31, 2017. FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 (f) 
– disclosure of sensitive financial information will put 
the company at a competitive disadvantage, providing 
insight into the Company’s operations that would allow 
a competing entity to disrupt or prevent successful 
deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 41 

Financial 
Information 

Mercury Wireless, Inc. and Subsidiaries consolidated 
balance sheets for 2017 and 2018. Assets. FOIA Act 
442, section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of sensitive 
financial information will put the company at a 
competitive disadvantage, providing insight into the 
Company’s operations that would allow a competing 
entity to disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 42 

Financial 
Information 

Mercury Wireless, Inc. and Subsidiaries consolidated 
balance sheets for 2017 and 2018 continued. Liabilities 
and stockholders’ equity. FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 
(f) – disclosure of sensitive financial information will put 
the company at a competitive disadvantage, providing 
insight into the Company’s operations that would allow 
a competing entity to disrupt or prevent successful 
deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 43 

Financial 
Information 

Mercury Wireless, Inc. and Subsidiaries consolidated 
statements of income for 2017 and 2018. FOIA Act 
442, section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of sensitive 
financial information will put the company at a 
competitive disadvantage, providing insight into the 
Company’s operations that would allow a competing 
entity to disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 44 

Financial 
Information 

Mercury Wireless, Inc. and Subsidiaries consolidated 
statements of stockholders’ equity for 2017 and 2018. 
FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of 
sensitive financial information will put the company at a 
competitive disadvantage, providing insight into the 
Company’s operations that would allow a competing 
entity to disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
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Attachment 7 – 
Page 45 

Financial 
Information 

Mercury Wireless, Inc. and Subsidiaries consolidated 
statements of cash flows for 2017 and 2018. FOIA Act 
442, section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of sensitive 
financial information will put the company at a 
competitive disadvantage, providing insight into the 
Company’s operations that would allow a competing 
entity to disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 46, 
paragraphs 4 
and 5 

Financial 
Information 

Cash information and AR schedule. FOIA Act 442, 
section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of sensitive financial 
information will put the company at a competitive 
disadvantage, providing insight into the Company’s 
operations that would allow a competing entity to 
disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 47, 
paragraphs 1 
and 2 

Financial 
Information 

Prepaid and other expenses, depreciation and 
amortization schedules. FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 
(f) – disclosure of sensitive financial information will put 
the company at a competitive disadvantage, providing 
insight into the Company’s operations that would allow 
a competing entity to disrupt or prevent successful 
deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 48, 
paragraph 7 

Financial 
Information 

Stock option plan information. FOIA Act 442, section 
15.243 (f) – disclosure of sensitive financial information 
will put the company at a competitive disadvantage, 
providing insight into the Company’s operations that 
would allow a competing entity to disrupt or prevent 
successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 49, 
section 2 

Financial 
Information 

Common control transaction and financial details for 
assts, liabilities, and stockholders’ equity for 2017 and 
2018. FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of 
sensitive financial information will put the company at a 
competitive disadvantage, providing insight into the 
Company’s operations that would allow a competing 
entity to disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 50, 
sections 1 and 
2 

Financial 
Information 

Property, plant, and equipment amounts for 2017 and 
2018. Intangible assets and goodwill amounts for 2017 
and 2018. FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 (f) – 
disclosure of sensitive financial information will put the 
company at a competitive disadvantage, providing 
insight into the Company’s operations that would allow 
a competing entity to disrupt or prevent successful 
deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 51, 
sections 1 and 
2 

Financial 
Information 

Estimated intangibles and good will amortization, and 
long-term debt summary for 2017 and 2018. FOIA Act 
442, section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of sensitive 
financial information will put the company at a 
competitive disadvantage, providing insight into the 
Company’s operations that would allow a competing 
entity to disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 
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Attachment 7 – 
Page 52 

Financial 
Information 

Mercury Wireless, Inc. and Subsidiaries notes on 
consolidated financial statements and long-term debt 
summary with details for 2017 and 2018. FOIA Act 
442, section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of sensitive 
financial information will put the company at a 
competitive disadvantage, providing insight into the 
Company’s operations that would allow a competing 
entity to disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 53, 
sections 1, 2, 
and 3 

Financial 
Information 

Annual maturities of long-term debt for 2018, operating 
leases for 2018, and 401(k) details for company plan. 
FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of 
sensitive financial information will put the company at a 
competitive disadvantage, providing insight into the 
Company’s operations that would allow a competing 
entity to disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 54, 
paragraph 5 

Financial 
Information 

Summary of option activity under the Plan for 2017 and 
2018. FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of 
sensitive financial information will put the company at a 
competitive disadvantage, providing insight into the 
Company’s operations that would allow a competing 
entity to disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 7 – 
Page 55, 
paragraphs 2 
and 3 

Financial 
Information 

Summary of expenses related to obtaining grant funds. 
Summary of related party transactions and dollar 
amounts for 2017 and 2018. FOIA Act 442, section 
15.243 (f) – disclosure of sensitive financial information 
will put the company at a competitive disadvantage, 
providing insight into the Company’s operations that 
would allow a competing entity to disrupt or prevent 
successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 8 – 
Page 1, 
paragraphs 1, 
3, and 4 

Trade Secret Detailed information regarding the manufacture, make, 
and model of core infrastructure. Information regarding 
network budget and link capacity management. 
Information regarding spectrum. FOIA Act 442, section 
15.243 (f) – disclosure of trade secrets will put the 
company at a competitive disadvantage, providing 
insight into the Company’s operations that would allow 
a competing entity to disrupt or prevent successful 
deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 8 - 
Page 2, 
paragraphs 1, 
2, 3, 4, and 5 

Trade Secret Detailed information regarding the manufacture, make, 
and model of core infrastructure. Information regarding 
network budget and link capacity management. 
Information regarding spectrum. FOIA Act 442, section 
15.243 (f) – disclosure of trade secrets will put the 
company at a competitive disadvantage, providing 
insight into the Company’s operations that would allow 
a competing entity to disrupt or prevent successful 
deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
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mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
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Attachment 8 – 
Page 3, 
paragraphs 2, 
4, and 5 

Trade Secret Network congestion management strategies, detailed 
network monitoring information, and detailed 
operational information about the Company’s Network 
Operations Center (NOC). FOIA Act 442, section 
15.243 (f) – disclosure of trade secrets will put the 
company at a competitive disadvantage, providing 
insight into the Company’s operations that would allow 
a competing entity to disrupt or prevent successful 
deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 8 – 
Page 4, table 
1, paragraphs 
1 and 2 

Trade Secret Detailed information on spectrum access and 
management strategies. FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 
(f) – disclosure of trade secrets will put the company at 
a competitive disadvantage, providing insight into the 
Company’s operations that would allow a competing 
entity to disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 8 – 
Page 5, 
paragraph 1 

Trade Secret Information regarding the manufacture, make, and 
model of equipment used for deployment.  FOIA Act 
442, section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of trade secrets will 
put the company at a competitive disadvantage, 
providing insight into the Company’s operations that 
would allow a competing entity to disrupt or prevent 
successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 9 – 
Pages 1 and 2 

Financial 
Information 

5-year financial forecast. FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 
(f) – disclosure of sensitive financial information will put 
the company at a competitive disadvantage, providing 
insight into the Company’s operations that would allow 
a competing entity to disrupt or prevent successful 
deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 10 
– Table 1 

Trade Secret Proposed pricing information that would put us at a 
competitive disadvantage if public prior to deployment. 
FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of trade 
secrets will put the company at a competitive 
disadvantage, providing insight into the Company’s 
operations that would allow a competing entity to 
disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 11 
– Page 2 

Proprietary 
Information 

Personal and contact information about the certifying 
engineer for this project. FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 
(f) – disclosure of proprietary information will put the 
company at a competitive disadvantage, providing 
insight into the Company’s operations that would allow 
a competing entity to disrupt or prevent successful 
deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 11 
– Page 5, 
paragraph 2 
and 3 

Trade Secret Information about planned spectrum access and 
strategies for managing the network budget and 
congestion. FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 (f) – 
disclosure of trade secrets will put the company at a 
competitive disadvantage, providing insight into the 
Company’s operations that would allow a competing 
entity to disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 
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Attachment 11 
– Page 7, 
paragraphs 1, 
2, and 3 

Trade Secret Sensitive information on the number of sites planned 
for deployment, site capacity, link capacity, take rate, 
and oversubscription ratios. FOIA Act 442, section 
15.243 (f) – disclosure of trade secrets will put the 
company at a competitive disadvantage, providing 
insight into the Company’s operations that would allow 
a competing entity to disrupt or prevent successful 
deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 11 
– Page 8, 
images 1 and 2 

Trade Secret Key site location, backhaul path, and propagation 
study diagrams that would put the Company at a 
competitive disadvantage if publicly disclosed. FOIA 
Act 442, section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of trade 
secrets will put the company at a competitive 
disadvantage, providing insight into the Company’s 
operations that would allow a competing entity to 
disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 11 
– Page 9, 
paragraphs 1, 
3, and 4 

Trade Secret Detailed information regarding the manufacture, make, 
and model of core infrastructure. Information regarding 
network budget and link capacity management. 
Information regarding spectrum. FOIA Act 442, section 
15.243 (f) – disclosure of trade secrets will put the 
company at a competitive disadvantage, providing 
insight into the Company’s operations that would allow 
a competing entity to disrupt or prevent successful 
deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 11 
– Page 10, 
paragraphs 1, 
2, 3, 4, and 5 

Trade Secret Detailed information regarding the manufacture, make, 
and model of core infrastructure. Information regarding 
network budget and link capacity management. 
Information regarding spectrum. FOIA Act 442, section 
15.243 (f) – disclosure of trade secrets will put the 
company at a competitive disadvantage, providing 
insight into the Company’s operations that would allow 
a competing entity to disrupt or prevent successful 
deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 11 
– Page 11, 
paragraph 1 

Trade Secret Detailed information regarding the manufacture, make, 
and model of customer equipment that hasn’t been 
made publicly available yet and would put the 
Company at a competitive disadvantage if disclosed 
prior to deployment. FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 (f) – 
disclosure of trade secrets will put the company at a 
competitive disadvantage, providing insight into the 
Company’s operations that would allow a competing 
entity to disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 11 
– Page 13, 
paragraphs 2, 
3, and 4 

Trade Secret Network congestion management strategies, detailed 
network monitoring information, and detailed 
operational information about the Company’s Network 
Operations Center (NOC). FOIA Act 442, section 
15.243 (f) – disclosure of trade secrets will put the 
company at a competitive disadvantage, providing 
insight into the Company’s operations that would allow 
a competing entity to disrupt or prevent successful 
deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 
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Attachment 11 
– Page 14, 
table 1, 
paragraph 1 

Trade Secret Detailed information on spectrum access and 
management strategies. FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 
(f) – disclosure of trade secrets will put the company at 
a competitive disadvantage, providing insight into the 
Company’s operations that would allow a competing 
entity to disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 11 
– Page 15, 
paragraphs 7, 
8, and 10 

Trade Secret Detailed information regarding the Company’s 
oversubscription rate, assumption on average level of 
bandwidth sold, and assumed take rate. FOIA Act 442, 
section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of trade secrets will put 
the company at a competitive disadvantage, providing 
insight into the Company’s operations that would allow 
a competing entity to disrupt or prevent successful 
deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Attachment 15 
– Pages 2 and 
3 

Proprietary 
Information 

Proprietary customer and contact information for 
Mercury Wireless, Inc. and Subsidiaries E-rate 
partners. This information would put the Company at a 
disadvantage if publicly disclosed. FOIA Act 442, 
section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of proprietary 
information will put the company at a competitive 
disadvantage, providing insight into the Company’s 
operations that would allow a competing entity to 
disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Grant 
Application – 
Page 3, 
question 8. 

Proprietary 
Information 

Mercury Wireless Indiana, LLC.’s EIN, Michigan TIN, 
Michigan VIN information. FOIA Act 442, section 
15.243 (f) – disclosure of proprietary information will 
put the company at a competitive disadvantage, 
providing insight into the Company’s operations that 
would allow a competing entity to disrupt or prevent 
successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Grant 
Application – 
Page 6, 
question 15. 

Trade Secret The redacted information outlines spectrum to be used 
for deployment and would put the Company at a 
competitive disadvantage if publicly disclosed, allowing 
a competing entity to disrupt or prevent successful 
deployments. FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 (f) – 
disclosure of trade secrets will put the company at a 
competitive disadvantage, providing insight into the 
Company’s operations that would allow a competing 
entity to disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

Grant 
Application – 
Page 11, 
question 27. 

Trade Secret This table contains sensitive information on the 
Company’s deployment strategy. This would put the 
Company at a competitive disadvantage if publicly 
disclosed allowing competing entities to disrupt or 
prevent successful deployments. FOIA Act 442, 
section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of trade secrets will put 
the company at a competitive disadvantage, providing 
insight into the Company’s operations that would allow 
a competing entity to disrupt or prevent successful 
deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com
mailto:Matthew.sams@mercurywireless.com


Connecting Michigan Communities Grant Confidential Treatment Form – Page 14 

Grant 
Application – 
Page 16, 
question 41 

Trade Secret Proposed pricing information that would put us at a 
competitive disadvantage if public prior to deployment. 
FOIA Act 442, section 15.243 (f) – disclosure of trade 
secrets will put the company at a competitive 
disadvantage, providing insight into the Company’s 
operations that would allow a competing entity to 
disrupt or prevent successful deployment. 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 
Matthew.sams@mercury
wireless.com 
(800) 354-4915 x504 

 
By signing below, the Applicant affirms that confidential treatment of material contained in its proposal is 
requested and has attached to this form a redacted “Public Copy” of the Applicant’s proposal. 
 
Mercury Connects – Calhoun and Kalamazoo______________________________________   
Project Name       
 
___________________________________________  10/14/20_____________ 
Signature       Date 
 
Matthew Sams____________________________ 
[Printed Name] 
 
Chief of Staff______________________________ 
[Title] 
 
Mercury Wireless Indiana, LLC._______________ 
[Company] 
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GRETCHEN WHITMER 
GOVERNOR 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
DEPARTMENT OF TECHNOLOGY, MANAGEMENT & BUDGET 

LANSING 
TRICIA L. FOSTER 

DIRECTOR 
 

GEORGE W. ROMNEY BUILDING ● 111 SOUTH CAPITOL AVENUE ● LANSING, MICHIGAN 48933 
www.michigan.gov/CMICGrant ● 517-335-3727 

Connecting Michigan Communities Grant Application Request for Clarification  
 

 
December 3, 2019 
 
Company Name:  Mercury Wireless 
Application Proposal:  Mercury Connects Calhoun-Kalamazoo 
Application Contact:  Matthew Sams 
 
Dear Mr. Sams, 
 
Thank you for submitting your Connecting Michigan Communities (CMIC) grant application. During the 
review of your application, it was found that some locations to be served in your proposed service area 
overlap census blocks that are designated for funding from the FCC’s Connect America Fund.   Public Act 
618 of 2018, Sec. 8061, the legislation that created the CMIC grant, states the CMIC Grant program 
cannot provide funding for locations in census blocks that have been selected to receive Connect 
America Funds:  
 

(8) The department shall not award a grant to an applicant if verifiable information is made 
available that shows any of the following: (d) The project includes an area that has been 
selected to receive, provisionally or otherwise, Connect America Funds from the Federal 
Communications Commission. 

 
The following is an analysis of your proposed census block service areas and those included in the 
Connect America Fund2.   The attached map shows the census blocks identified in your application that 
are proposed for service and the census blocks selected to receive Connect America Funds.   
 

Total housing units in the census blocks in your proposed service area 
based on the 2010 Census: 1,974 

Total locations to be served per your application (homes, businesses, 
and institutions): 1,013 

Total housing units in CAF Funded Census Blocks in your proposed 
service area: 737 

Estimated housing units in your proposed service area outside of 
Connect America Fund Census Blocks based on the 2010 Census: 1,237 

 
Considering the CMIC grant cannot fund areas selected to receive Connect America Funds, the CMIC 
Steering Committee is offering the following options for applicants: 
 

1) Submit revised application documents to reflect a proposed service area that does not include 
census blocks selected for Connect America Funds;  

2) Validate there are no changes to your original application; or 
3) Withdraw your application from consideration.  

 

 
1 http://www.legislature.mi.gov/documents/2017-2018/billenrolled/Senate/pdf/2017-SNB-0601.pdf) 

2 A list of all Connect America Fund census blocks can be found here: 
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/dtmb/Michigan_Census_Blocks_CAF_650783_7.xlsx).   

http://www.legislature.mi.gov/documents/2017-2018/billenrolled/Senate/pdf/2017-SNB-0601.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/dtmb/Michigan_Census_Blocks_CAF_650783_7.xlsx
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If you choose to submit revised application documents that reflect a proposed service area which does 
not include census blocks selected for Connect America Funds, this completed Request for Clarification 
(RFC) document along with the identified attachments must be received via email to DTMB-
CMICGrant@michigan.gov  by Friday, December 13, 2019.  
 
 

Revised Application Summary 
 Original Application Revised Application 
Households to be served 952 665 
Businesses to be served 56 61 
Community Anchor Institutions to be served 5 4 
Total Project Cost $680,000.00 $680,000.00 
Total Grant Request $510,000.00 $510,000.00 
Total Matching Funds $170,000.00 $170,000.00 

 
 
 

Revised Attachment 1 
Applicant must provide a map of proposed service area that excludes CAF funded census blocks in 
PDF format (including both last mile coverage and middle mile routes).  Revised applications cannot 
include locations to be served that were not part of your original application. 
 
Response: Please find a revised .PDF map excluding CAF funded census blocks attached and labeled 
‘MercuryWirelessIndianaLLC_Attachment_1.pdf’. 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Revised Attachment 3 
Applicant must provide a spreadsheet of census blocks in XLS or XLSX format identifying the locations 
served that are part of the non-CAF proposed service area using the following heading format. Revised 
applications cannot include locations to be served that were not part of your original application.  If you 
feel there is a discrepancy between the figures as reported in the 2010 Census and actual number of 
housing units, please explain in the response field of this section in addition to completing the required 
spreadsheet.  
 

Census Block ID 

Total Number 
of Households 
to be Served 

Is Service Provided 
to Whole or Part of 
Census Block? Y/N 

Is Census Block Wholly 
Contained Within Service 

Area?  Y/N 
    
    
    

 

Response: Please find a revised .xls spreadsheet of census blocks attached and labeled 
‘MercuryWirelessIndianaLLC_Attachment_3.xls’. 
 
 

 
  

mailto:DTMB-CMICGrant@michigan.gov
mailto:DTMB-CMICGrant@michigan.gov
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Revised Attachment 9 
Applicant must provide a revised five-year, stand-alone project financial plan/forecast that includes 
only locations within the proposed service area and does not include census blocks selected for CAF.  
 
Response: Please find a revised .pdf providing a five-year, stand-alone financial plan/forecast labeled 
‘MercuryWirelessIndianaLLC_Attachment_9’. 
 
 

 
 

Revised Project Budget 

Applicant must complete this table to provide a revised project budget that includes only locations 
within the proposed service area and does not include census blocks selected for CAF.  
 

Use of Funds Match Amount Grant Amount Total 

Buildings and Labor $12,000.00 $36,000.00 $48,000.00 

Last Mile Construction Labor $7,500.00 $22,500.00 $30,000.00 

Middle Mile Construction Labor $4,500.00 $13,500.00 $18,000.00 

Construction Material $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Customer Premise Equipment $33,750.00 $101,250.00 $135,000.00 

Customer Premise Installation $16,250.00 $48,750.00 $65,000.00 

Electronics $85,500.00 $256,500.00 $342,000.00 

Permits $1,500.00 $4,500.00 $6,000.00 

Professional Services and Engineering $9,000.00 $27,000.00 $36,000.00 

Other: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Other: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Other: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Other: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Other: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Total 
$680,000.00 
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This completed RFC and revised attachments must be received via email to DTMB-
CMICGrant@michigan.gov.  Do not return this document with your responses without also updating and 
returning the relevant attachments listed above. Any questions should be submitted via email to DTMB-
CMICGrant@michigan.gov.  
 
To validate there are no changes to your original application, you must send an email to DTMB-
CMICGrant@michigan.gov with the phrase, “Validate No Changes to Application” followed by your 
company name and name of the project in the subject line.  
 
To withdraw your application from consideration, you must send an email to DTMB-
CMICGrant@michigan.gov with the phrase, “Withdraw Application” followed by your company name and 
name of the project in the subject line.  
 
Your response, including Validation, Withdrawal, or completed RFC and amended Attachments 
must be received via email to DTMB-CMICGrant@michigan.gov by Friday, December 13, 2019, at 
3:00 p.m. EST.  No extensions shall be granted.  You will receive an email confirmation of your 
submission.  If you have not received a confirmation receipt by December 20, 2019, you must 
contact the CMIC Grant Program Office at (517) 335-3727.  Failure to respond to this request may 
affect the scoring of your application, including up to elimination of further consideration.   
  

mailto:DTMB-CMICGrant@michigan.gov
mailto:DTMB-CMICGrant@michigan.gov
mailto:DTMB-CMICGrant@michigan.gov
mailto:DTMB-CMICGrant@michigan.gov
mailto:DTMB-CMICGrant@michigan.gov
mailto:DTMB-CMICGrant@michigan.gov
mailto:DTMB-CMICGrant@michigan.gov
mailto:DTMB-CMICGrant@michigan.gov
mailto:DTMB-CMICGrant@michigan.gov
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Mercury Wireless Indiana, LLC 
6004 Highview Drive, STE B 

Fort Wayne, IN 46818 
 

 
 

Attachment 3 | Census Block List 

Census Block ID 

Total Number of 
Households to be 

Served 

Is Service Provided 
to Whole or Part of 
Census Block? Y/N 

Is Census Block 
Wholly Contained 

Within Service 
Area? Y/N 

260250028001002 1 Y Y 
260250027001046 1 Y Y 
260250027001020 24 Y Y 
260250027001026 44 Y Y 
260250027003061 1 Y Y 
260250027003060 5 Y Y 
260250027001025 23 Y Y 
260250027001042 1 Y Y 
260250027003035 16 Y Y 
260250027001038 15 Y Y 
260250027001028 7 Y Y 
260250027001001 1 Y Y 
260250027001029 20 Y Y 
260250027002041 1 Y Y 
260250027001037 35 Y Y 
260250027001041 1 Y Y 
260250027001011 9 Y Y 
260250027001002 10 Y Y 
260250028001018 4 Y Y 
260250027003062 5 Y Y 
260250027001007 1 Y Y 
260250027003041 2 Y Y 
260250027001010 11 Y Y 
260239502004009 1 Y Y 
260770033024056 1 Y Y 
260770033024075 1 Y Y 
260770034002036 2 Y Y 
260770033022015 17 Y Y 
260770034002031 2 Y Y 
260770034001051 2 Y Y 
260770034002000 2 Y Y 
260770034002023 2 Y Y 
260770034003029 7 Y Y 
260770034003046 1 Y Y 
260770034003010 7 Y Y 
260770033024076 10 Y Y 
260770067012053 1 Y Y 
260770066011016 1 Y Y 
260770066011014 4 Y Y 
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260770066011025 2 Y Y 
260770034003052 2 Y Y 
260770034003028 1 Y Y 
260770066011011 6 Y Y 
260770067012029 4 Y Y 
260770066011002 9 Y Y 
260770066011065 1 Y Y 
260770066011034 1 Y Y 
260770066011000 9 Y Y 
260770034002062 9 Y Y 
260770066011030 3 Y Y 
260770066011049 1 Y Y 
260770066011033 3 Y Y 
260770066011015 1 Y Y 
260770034003027 1 Y Y 
260770034003012 3 Y Y 
260770034003013 2 Y Y 
260770033024066 7 Y Y 
260770033022024 2 Y Y 
260770033022005 9 Y Y 
260770033022004 3 Y Y 
260770034002027 1 Y Y 
260770034002006 3 Y Y 
260770034003008 12 Y Y 
260770034001050 3 Y Y 
260770034001012 13 Y Y 
260770067021038 11 Y Y 
260770033024069 16 Y Y 
260770066011032 1 Y Y 
260770066011006 2 Y Y 
260770033024077 3 Y Y 
260770033024011 6 Y Y 
260770066011029 1 Y Y 
260770066011010 1 Y Y 
260770033022025 3 Y Y 
260770033022029 6 Y Y 
260770034002025 2 Y Y 
260770034001047 1 Y Y 
260770034002032 1 Y Y 
260770034002001 1 Y Y 
260770034001011 2 Y Y 
260770033022003 3 Y Y 
260770033022032 8 Y Y 
260770034003009 17 Y Y 
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260770034002047 1 Y Y 
260770034002024 1 Y Y 
260770034002004 1 Y Y 
260770034002052 2 Y Y 
260770033024017 12 Y Y 
261490410002001 1 Y Y 
261490410004000 1 Y Y 
261490410002050 6 Y Y 
261490410002003 2 Y Y 
261490410001012 1 Y Y 
261490410003000 5 Y N 
261490410002057 4 Y Y 
261490410002002 1 Y Y 
261490410001039 1 Y Y 
261490410001021 1 Y Y 
261490410002022 1 Y Y 
261490410001051 8 Y Y 
260770034002063 9 Y Y 
260770034001037 4 Y Y 
260770034002034 1 Y Y 
260770067012028 7 Y Y 
260770033023024 2 Y Y 
260770033024059 3 Y Y 
260770066011062 3 Y Y 
260770066011043 1 Y Y 
260770066011050 1 Y Y 
260770033024064 12 Y Y 
260770066013048 3 Y Y 
260770034002035 3 Y Y 
260770034002026 1 Y Y 
260770034003049 3 Y Y 
260770034001038 1 Y Y 
260770033024065 3 Y Y 
260770033024055 2 Y Y 
260770066011052 2 Y Y 
260770066011031 1 Y Y 
260770066011001 14 Y Y 
261490410002061 3 Y Y 
261490410002004 2 Y Y 
261490410002009 1 Y N 
261490410002058 4 Y Y 
261490410002060 4 Y Y 
260770034003014 3 Y Y 
260770034002058 1 Y Y 
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260770066011004 1 Y Y 
260770033022033 2 Y Y 
260770033024050 14 Y Y 
260250028002045 3 Y Y 
260250028001047 2 Y Y 
260250028001028 5 Y Y 
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Mercury Wireless Indiana, LLC 

6004 Highview Drive, STE B 

Fort Wayne, IN 46818 

Attachment 4 | Match Commitment Evidence 

The Mercury Connects | Calhoun and Kalamazoo project cost is $680,000.00, with matching 

funds from Mercury Wireless of $170,000.00, and a request for grant funds of $510,000.00. 

Mercury Wireless will provide its matching funds with cash generated from Mercury Wireless 

Inc. and subsidiaries’ internal revenues, as demonstrated in our 2018 audited financials 

included with Attachment 7 – Audited Financial Statements. Additionally, the Company will 

utilize internal revenues from anticipated market capture as demonstrated in Attachment 9 – 

Five Year Project Forecast. These internal funds along with the grant proceeds from the 

Connecting Michigan Communities Grant Program will allow Mercury to meet its build out 

obligations and deliver broadband Internet to rural communities in the project area. Included 

with this attachment is the 2018 Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows, and the Five-Year 

Project Forecast. 
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Attachment 6 | Resumes of Key Management 

 
Garrett R. Wiseman – Founder and Chief Executive Officer 
Garrett Wiseman founded Mercury Wireless in 2007 and is also the CEO of Mercury 
Networks, LLC; a company that builds, designs, and manufacturers 4G Broadband radios 
used by the corporation and in nearly 250 other networks worldwide. In addition to his 
regular duties Garrett remains active in developing Ceres: the operating software in which 

Mercury Wireless is being built on. Prior to Mercury, Garrett served in the United States Air Force. Garrett 
studied engineering at Washburn University and graduated from the Community College of The Air Force 
as an honor graduate while also receiving a distinguished graduate award.  
 
Work History 

• 2007 – Current – Mercury Wireless, Inc. – Chief  Executive Officer 
Job Duties 

o Provide inspired leadership company wide 
o High-level decisions about policy and strategy 
o Develop and implement strategic plans 
o Develop the company’s culture and overall company vision 
o Oversee the Company’s fiscal activity including budgeting, reporting, and auditing 
o Work with stakeholders, chief commercial officer, financial controller, and chief of staff 
o Work with executive board to determine plan for short and long-term goals 
o Build alliances and partnerships with other organizations 
o Oversee day-to-day company operations 

• 2006 – 2012 – United States Air Force – Staff Sergeant, Avionics Guidance Control Systems 
 

Blake Wiseman – Chief Commercial Officer 
Blake Wiseman joined Mercury Wireless in 2008 where he began as a Field Service 
Technician. Blake has served the company in multiple capacities including sales, support, 
and operations. Today Blake oversees the operations of the company and assists with guiding 
and implementing its vision and strategy. Blake has played a key role in multiple successful 

M&A transactions with the company throughout the past decade. Prior to Mercury, Blake studied at 
Washburn University. 
 
Work History 

• 2008 – Current – Mercury Wireless, Inc. – Chief Commercial Officer 
o Oversee marketing, sales, product development, and customer service 
o Oversee field services, field operations, and network operations 
o Oversee day-to-day performance of the network and make recommendations/changes 
o Assess current and future network needs 
o Work with chief executive officer, financial controller, and chief of staff to plan, 

implement, and deploy network segments 
o Ensure integrated commercial success of the Company 
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Angela Tenbrink, CPA – Financial Controller, Treasurer 
Angela Tenbrink is Mercury Wireless’ Financial Controller.  She partners with Mercury’s 
leadership team to provide financial reporting, planning and analysis as well as management 
of Mercury’s financial assets and information.  Angela is a Certified Public Accountant and 
has held her certification since June 2013.  Angela attended Washburn University from 2006 

– 2010, where she earned her bachelor’s degree from the School of Business with an accounting 
major.  Angela spent these four years as a student-athlete and starting mid-fielder for the Washburn Lady 
Blues soccer team.  She then went on to secure her Master of Accounting degree from the University of 
Kansas in 2012.  Prior to joining Mercury Wireless, Angela spent 3 years in public accounting as an auditor 
specializing primarily on the construction industry and non-profit sector. 
 
Work History 

• 2015 – Current – Mercury Wireless, Inc. – Financial Controller, Treasurer 
Job Duties 

o Prepare financial reports and participate in the budgeting process 
o Manage financial transaction and monitor internal controls 
o Coordinate audit process and streamline accounting functions 
o Develop plans for financial growth and evaluate and manage risk 
o Forecast cash flow positions, related borrowing needs, and funds available for investment 
o Maintain banking relationships and ensure funds are available to meet ongoing operational 

and capital investments 
• 2012 – 2015 – CBIZ MHM - Auditor 

Education 
• 2012 - Kansas University – Master’s in Accounting 
• 2010 - Washburn University – Bachelor’s in Business, Major: Accounting 

 

Matthew Sams – Chief of Staff 
Matthew Sams joined Mercury Wireless in 2011 after graduating from Washburn University 
with a Bachelor’s in Business Administration. Matthew also has an Associates from 
Washburn University in Industrial Technology Management, in addition to completing 
coursework at the Washburn Institute of Technology for CompTIA A+ and PC Repair and 

Networking. Matthew has served the company in multiple capacities including sales, support, and 
operations. Today Matthew assists with strategic operations, regulatory compliance, and project 
management. Prior to joining Mercury Wireless, Matthew worked as a retail manager from May of 2002 to 
July of 2011 serving in several roles including sales, customer service, and logistics. 
 
Work History 

• 2011 – Current – Mercury Wireless, Inc. – Chief of Staff 
Job Duties 

o Oversee strategic business initiatives 
o Assist and communicate with executives in decision-making and program management 
o Review, design, and execute improvements to organizational structure 
o Assist human resources department with new hires 
o Oversee daily operations through collaboration with senior management 

• 2002 - 2011 – OfficeMax Inc. – Assistant Store Manager 
Education 

• 2011 - Washburn University – Bachelor of Business Administration 
• 2004 – Washburn University – Associate of Applied Science in Industrial Technology Management 
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MERCURY WIREL:ESS, INC. & SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOLI DA TED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 , 2016 AND 2015 



To the Board of Directors 
Mercury Wireless 
Fort Wayne, Indiana 

990 SW Fairlawn ■ Topeka, KS 66606 
Main: 785.272.3176 ■ Fax: 785.272.2903 ■ www.mhmcpa.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Mercury Wireless, Inc. 
& Subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31 , 2016 and 
2015, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in stockholders' equity, 
and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated 
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America and for designing, implementing, and maintaining internal control relevant to 
the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on 
our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair 
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit 
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all 
material respects, the financial position of Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries, as of 
December 31 , 2016 and 2015, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years 
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

~ 11rfi~ flft~ ~c. 
Mayer Hoffman Mccann P.C. 
Topeka, Kansas 
March 17, 2017 
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MERCURY WIRELESS, INC. & SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

December 31 , 
2016 2015 



MERCURY WIRELESS, INC. & SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

See Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
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MERCURY WIRELESS, INC. & SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

.Years ended December 31 , 2016 and 2015 

See Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
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MERCURY WIRELESS, INC. & SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Years ended December 31 , 
2016 2015 

See Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
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(1) 

MERCURY WIRELESS, INC. & SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Summary of significant accounting policies 

History and business - Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries provides wireless internet 
and phone service to underserved rural areas within northeast Kansas and northeast 
Indiana. The Company has offices in Topeka, Kansas and Fort Wayne, Indiana. 

Principles of Consolidation - The consolidated financial statements include the accounts 
of Mercury Wireless, Inc. , Mercury Wireless Kansas, LLC, Mercury Wireless Indiana, LLC, 
and Mercury Access Solutions, LLC. All significant intercompany transactions and balances 
have been eliminated. Mercury Wireless, Inc. owns 100% of the ownership interest of the 
Subsidiaries. Accordingly, the Company has consolidated the assets, liabilities, and results 
of operations of the subsidiaries in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. 

Recent Accounting Pronouncement - In April 2015, the Financial Accounting Services 
Board (FASB) published Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2015-03, which changes 
the presentation and disclosure of debt issuance costs in the financial statements by 
requiring these amounts to be presented as a direct deduction from the carrying amount of 
the related debt. Previous U.S. GAAP required debt issuance costs to be reported as an 
asset. The new guidance does not change the subsequent accounting for debt issuance 
costs and these amounts will continue to be amortized over the term of the related debt. 
However, amortization of debt issuance costs will now be required to be reported as a 
component of interest expense. The Company reclassified the debt issuance costs of $228 
as a contra-account to the mortgage liability. 

Revenue recognition - The Company recognizes revenues when services are performed, 
generally over the service contract for the month. Revenue is recorded net of sales returns 
and applicable taxes. 

Accounts receivable -Accounts receivable are due on - erms and are stated at 
the net amount due from customers, less an allowance for doubtful accounts. The Company 
determines its allowance for doubtful accounts by considering a number of factors, including 
the length of time trade accounts receivable are past due, the Company's previous loss 
history, the customer's current ability to pay its obligations to the Company, and the 
condition of the general economy and the industry as a whole. The Company writes off 
accounts receivable when they become uncollectible, and payments subsequently received 
on such receivables are credited to bad debt ex ense. Allowance for doubtful account as of 
December 31 , 2016 and 2015, respectively. 
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MERCURY WIRELESS, INC. & SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The ranges of depreciable lives used in computing depreciation for financial statement 
purposes are as follows: 

The Company evaluates long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in 
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. No 
impairment has been recognized for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015. 

Income taxes - The Company has elected by consent of its stockholders to be taxed under 
the provisions of Subchapter S of the Internal Revenue Code beginning January 1, 2014. 
Under these provisions, the Company does not pay federal or state corporate income taxes 
on its taxable income. Instead, the stockholders are liable for individual federal and state 
income taxes on the Company's taxable income. 

Cash and cash equivalents - Cash includes cash in checking accounts and cash on hand. 
The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insures amounts held by each institution in the 
Company's name up to $250,000. 

Use of estimates in financial statement preparation - Management uses estimates and 
assumptions in preparing these consolidated financial statements in accordance with U.S. 
generally accepted accounting principles. Those estimates and assumptions affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, 
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses. Management's estimates and 
assumptions include, but are not limited to, estimates of collectability of accounts receivable, 
salvage values and estimated useful lives of fixed assets, and obsolescence of inventory. 
Management's estimates and assumptions are derived from and are continually evaluated 
based upon available information, judgment and experience. Actual results could vary from 
the estimates that were used. 

Sales taxes - The Company records revenues net of any sales tax collected. 

Intangible assets and goodwill - Intangible assets consist of loan costs, non-compete 
agreements, customer lists, internal software development costs, and goodwill acquired in 
connection with an acquisition. The Company amortizes goodwill in accordance with FASB 
Accounting Standards Update 2014-02. 

8 



(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

MERCURY WIRELESS, INC. & SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

CPE's, base stations, and tower supplies 

Intangible assets 

December 31 , 

2016 2015 
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(5) 

(6) 

MERCURY WIRELESS, INC. & SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Goodwill 
December 31 , 

2016 2015 

Long-term debt 

Long-term debt consists of the following as of December 31 , 
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MERCURY WIRELESS, INC. & SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Company's long-term debt and line of credit agreements with the bank contain certain 
restrictions and covenants. The Company must maintain certain levels of tangible capital 
base and cash flow coverage. As of December 31 , 2016, the Company has met all 
covenants. 

(7) Lines of credit 
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MERCURY WIRELESS, INC. & SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(8) Operating leases 

(9) Cash flow disclosures 

(10) Concentrations 
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MERCURY WIRELESS, INC. & SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(11) Related party transactions 

(12) Non-cash transactions 
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MERCURY WIRELESS, INC. & SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 



990 SW Fairlawn • Topeka, KS 66606 
Main: 785.272.3176 ■ Fax: 785.272.2903 • www.mhmcpa.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

To the Board of Trustees 
Mercury Wireless, Inc. 
Fort Wayne, Indiana 

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries as of and for 
the years ended December 31 , 2016 and 2015, and our report thereon dated March 17, 2017, which 
expressed an unmodified opinion on the consolidated financial statements, appears on page 1. Our audits 
were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as a whole. The 
supplementary information on page 16 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required 
part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was 
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
consolidated financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in 
the audits of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures; including comparing and 
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial 
statements as a whole. 

Mayer Hoffman Mccann P.C. 
Topeka, Kansas 
March 17, 2017 
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MERCURY WIRELESS, INC. & SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

Years ended December 31 , 
2016 2015 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
 
 

Board of Directors 
Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries 
Topeka, Kansas 
 
 
Report on the Financial Statements  

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Mercury Wireless, Inc. & 
Subsidiaries, which comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2017, and the related consolidated 
statements of income, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes 
to the consolidated financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; 
this includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.  
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the consolidated financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order 
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness 
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of 
the consolidated financial statements.   

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion.

BKD 
CPAs & Advisors 

1201 Walnut Street, Suite 1700 I Kansas Ci ty, MO 64106-2246 

816.221.6300 I Fax 816.221.6380 I bkd.com 

Praxity:: 
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Board of Directors 
Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries 
Page 2 
 
 

 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2017, and 
the results of their operations and their cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

 

Kansas City, Missouri 
June 4, 2018 

Praxity·: 
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Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries 
Consolidated Balance Sheet 

December 31, 2017 
 
 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements  
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Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
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Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries 
Consolidated Statement of Income 

Year Ended December 31, 2017 
 
 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 4 
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Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries 
Consolidated Statement of Stockholders’ Equity 

Year Ended December 31, 2017 
 
 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 5 

Additional Total
Common Paid-in Retained Stockholders'

Stock Capital Earnings Equity
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Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries 
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 

Year Ended December 31, 2017 
 
 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 6 
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Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31 , 2017 

Note 1: Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Nature of Operations 

MercUiy Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries (herein refe1Ted to as "the Company") is a provider of 
Internet, phone and other telecommunications services throughout the Midwestern United States. 
The Company has offices in Topeka, Kai1sas and Fort Wayne, Indiana. 

Principles of Consolidation 

The consolidated financial statements include the accoU11ts of the Company, its wholly-owned 
subsidiaries, MercUiy Wireless Kansas, LLC, MercUiy Wireless Indiana, LLC, MercUiy Access 
Solutions, LLC and MercUiy Networks, LLC. All significant intercompai1y accoU11ts ai1d 
trai1sactions have been eliminated in consolidation. See Note 2 for additional discussion of the 
Common Control Transaction. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in confomrity with accOlmting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires mai1agement to make estimates and assumptions 
that affect the repo1ted amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosme of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of tl1e financial statements ai1d the repo1ted amOlmts of revenues and expenses 
dming the repo1ting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Cash 

Accounts Receivable 

AccoU11ts receivable ai·e stated at the ainollllt billed to customers plus any accrned ai1d llllpaid fees. 
The Company provides an allowance for doubtful accOlmts, which is based upon a review of 
outstanding receivables, historical collection info1mation ai1d existing economic conditions. 
AccoU11ts receivable ai·e ordinai·ily due - after the issuance of the invoice. Receivables are 
written off when they become U11collectible based on individual credit evaluation and specific 
circumstances of the customer. 

Materials and Supplies Pricing 

Materials and supplies consists of CPEs, base stations and tower supplies. Inventories ai·e stated at 
the lower of cost or net realizable value. Costs are dete1mined using the FIFO method. 

Prepaid Expenses and Other 

7 



Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31, 2017 
 
 

 8 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Property, plant and equipment acquisitions are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and 
amortization.  Depreciation and amortization is charged to expense on the straight-line basis over 
the estimated useful life of each asset.  The estimated useful lives for each major depreciable 
classification of property, plant and equipment are as follows: 

 

Goodwill 

The Company has elected the accounting alternative for the subsequent measurement of goodwill.  
Under this alternative, goodwill is amortized on a straight-line basis over 10 -15 years depending 
on the goodwill acquired.  The Company evaluates the recoverability of the carrying value of 
goodwill at the entity level whenever events or circumstances indicate the carrying amount may not 
be recoverable. 

In testing goodwill for impairment, the Company has the option first to perform a qualitative 
assessment to determine whether it is more likely than not that goodwill is impaired or the entity 
can bypass the qualitative assessment and proceed directly to the quantitative test by comparing the 
carrying amount, including goodwill, of the entity with its fair value.  The goodwill impairment 
loss, if any, is measured as the amount by which the carrying amount of an entity, including 
goodwill, exceeds its fair value.  Subsequent increases in goodwill value are not recognized in the 
consolidated financial statements. 

Long-lived Asset Impairment 

The Company evaluates the recoverability of the carrying value of long-lived assets whenever 
events or circumstances indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable.  If a long-lived asset 
is tested for recoverability and the undiscounted estimated future cash flows expected to result 
from the use and eventual disposition of the asset is less than the carrying amount of the asset, the 
asset cost is adjusted to fair value and an impairment loss is recognized as the amount by which the 
carrying amount of a long-lived asset exceeds its fair value.  No asset impairment was recognized 
during the year ended December 31, 2017. 



Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31 , 2017 

Asset Retirement Obligations 

Generally accepted accounting p1inciples require entities to record the fair value of a liability for 
legal obligations associated with an asset retirement in the period in which the obligations are 
incwTed. When the liability is initially recorded, the Company capitalizes the costs of the assets 
retirement obligation by increasing the canying amount of related long-lived assets. 

Over time, the liability is accreted to its present value each period, and the capitalized cost is 
depreciated over the useful life of the related asset. 

The Company has detemlined it does not have a material legal obligation to remove long-lived 
assets, and accordingly, there have been no liabilities recorded for the year ended December 31, 
2017. 

Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets are being amo1tized on the straight-line basis over periods ranging from 5 to 10 
years. Such assets are periodically evaluated as to the recoverability of their canying values. 

Income Taxes 

The Company' s stockholders have elected to have the Company's income taxed as an "S" 
Co1poration under provisions of the Internal Revenue Code and a similar section of the Kansas 
income tax law. Therefore, taxable income or loss is rep01ted to the individual stockholders for 
inclusion in their respective tax returns and no provision for federal and state income taxes is 
included in these statements. 

Revenue Recognition 

The Company recognizes revenues when earned regardless of the period in which the customer is 
billed. The Company is required to provide se1vice to subscribers within its defined se1vice 
ten ito1y. Internet revenues are recognized over the period a subscriber is connected to the network. 

Stock Option Plan 

Taxes Collected from Customers and Remitted to Governmental Authorities 

Taxes collected from customers and remitted to governmental authorities are presented in the 
accompanying consolidated statement of income on a net basis. 

g 
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Note 2: Common Control Transaction 
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Note 3: Property, Plant and Equipment 

Property, plant and equipment includes the following as of December 31, 2017: 

        
        
        
          
           
          
        
     

 
 

 

Note 4: Intangible Assets and Goodwill 

The carrying basis and accumulated amortization of recognized intangible assets at December 31, 
2017, were: 

Gross 
Carrying 
Amount

Accumulated 
Amortization

                            
                            
                            
                        

                  

 
 

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the year ended December 31, 2017 included 
amortization expense of $66,559.  Amortization expense for the year ended December 31, 2017 
was $16,588 for intangibles.   

 

---

I • I • - ---------
~ ~ 



Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31 , 2017 

Estimated intangibles and goodwill amo1t ization expense for each of the following five years and 
thereafter is: 

I 

Note 5: Long-Term Debt 

Long-tenn debt as of December 31, 2017 consists of the following: 

---
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Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31 , 2017 

Note 6: Operating Leases 

----
Note 7: Employee Benefit Plan 

Note 8: Stock Option Plan 
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Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31 , 2017 

The fair value of each option award is estimated on the date of grant using a Black-Scholes option 
valuation model that uses the assumptions noted in the following table. Expected volatility is 
based on a peer group of similar public companies' historical common stock volatility derived from 
histo1ical stock price data for histotical period commensurate with the Company's options' 
expected life. The Company could not detennine its own stock price volatility due to few and 
infrequent stock transactions and thus, utilized the average volatility of two similar public 
companies. The expected te1m of options granted represents the period of time that options are 
expected to be outstanding. The risk-free rate for petiods within the contractual life of the option is 
based on the U.S. Treasmy yield cmve in effect at the time of grant. The expected dividend yield 
is zero, as the Company has historically paid no dividends and does not anticipate dividends to be 
paid in the future. 

A summaiy of option activity m1der the Plan as of December 31, 2017, and changes during the year 
then ended, is presented below: 

Note 9: Subsequent Events 

Shares 

Weighted -
Average 
Exercise 

Price 

Weighted -
Average 

Remaining 
Contractual 

Term 

---.1_11_~ 

---.1_11_~ 

Subsequent events have been evaluated through June 4, 2018, which is the date the consolidated 
financial statements were available to be issued. 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
 
 

Board of Directors 
Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries 
Topeka, Kansas 
 
 
Report on the Financial Statements  

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Mercury Wireless, Inc. & 
Subsidiaries, which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the related 
consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for the years then ended, and the 
related notes to the consolidated financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; 
this includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of consolidated financial statement  that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.  
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the consolidated financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order 
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness 
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of 
the consolidated financial statements.   

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion.
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Board of Directors 
Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries 
Page 2 
 
 

 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2018 and 
2017, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

 

Kansas City, Missouri 
February ___, 2019 
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See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements  
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2018 2017

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
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Common Paid-in Retained Stockholders'

Stock Capital Earnings Equity
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Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries 
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See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 6 
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Note 1: Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Nature of Operations  

Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries (herein referred to as “the Company”) is a provider of 
Internet, phone and other telecommunications services throughout the Midwestern United States.  
The Company has offices in Topeka, Kansas, Fort Wayne, Indiana and Kansas City, Missouri.   

Principles of Consolidation 

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company, its wholly-owned 
subsidiaries, Mercury Wireless Kansas, LLC, Mercury Wireless Indiana, LLC, Mercury Access 
Solutions, LLC and Mercury Networks, LLC.  All significant intercompany accounts and 
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.  See Note 2 for additional discussion of the 
Common Control Transaction. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of Ameri  requir  management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amount  of asse s a d li bil tie  and disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidate  fina cial tatem nts and the reported amounts of 
revenues and expenses during the reporting pe d   Ac ual results could differ from those 
estimates. 

Cash  

   

Accounts Receivable 

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount billed to customers plus any accrued and unpaid fees.  
The Company provides an allowance for doubtful accounts, which is based upon a review of 
outstanding receivables, historical collection information and existing economic conditions.  
Accounts receivable are ordinarily due  after the issuance of the invoice.  Receivables are 
written off when they become uncollectible based on individual credit evaluation and specific 
circumstances of the customer. 

Materials and Supplies Pricing 

Materials and supplies consists of CPEs, base stations and tower supplies.  Inventories are stated at 
the lower of cost or net realizable value.  Costs are determined using the FIFO method.    
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Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31, 2018 and 2017 

Prepaid Expenses and Other 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Property, plant and equipment acquisitions are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and 
amo1tization. Depreciation and amo1tization is charged to expense on the straight-line basis over 
the estimated useful life of each asset. The estimated useful lives for each major depreciable 
classification of prope1ty, plant and equipment are as follows: 

Goodwill , ,, 

The Company has elected the piivate company a eoun ng , ema ve for the subsequent 
measurement of goodwill. Under this altemati¥e goodw1ll 1s amolitized on a straight-line basis 
over 10 - 15 years depending on the goodwill acquired. The Company evaluates the recoverability 
of the canying value of goodwill at the entity level whenever events or circumstances indicate the 
canying amount may not be recoverable. 

In testing goodwill for impainnent, the Company has the option first to perform a qualitative 
assessment to determine whether it is more likely than not that goodwill is impaired or the entity 
can bypass the qualitative assessment and proceed directly to the quantitative test by comparing the 
canying amount, including goodwill, of the entity with its fair value. The goodwill impaiiment 
loss, if any, is measured as the amount by which the canying amount of an entity, including 
goodwill, exceeds its fair value. Subsequent increases in goodwill value are not recognized in the 
consolidated financial statements. 

Long-lived Asset Impairment 

The Company evaluates the recoverability of the canying value of long-lived assets whenever 
events or circumstances indicate the canying amount may not be recoverable. If a long-lived asset 
is tested for recoverability and the undiscounted estimated future cash flows expected to result 
from the use and eventual disposition of the asset is less than the canying amount of the asset, the 
asset cost is adjusted to fair value and an iinpairment loss is recognized as the amount by which the 
canying amount of a long-lived asset exceeds its fair value. No asset impainnent was recognized 
during the years ended December 31, 2018 or 2017. 
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Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31 , 2018 and 2017 

Asset Retirement Obligations 

Generally accepted accounting piinciples require entities to record the fair value of a liability for 
legal obligations associated with an asset retirement in the period in which the obligations are 
incuned. When the liability is initially recorded, the Company capitalizes the costs of the assets 
retirement obligation by increasing the carrying amount of related long-lived assets. 

Over time, the liability is accreted to its present value each period, and the capitalized cost is 
depreciated over the useful life of the related asset. 

The Company has determined it does not have a material legal obligation to remove long-lived 
assets, and accordingly, there have been no liabilities recorded for the years ended December 31, 
2018or2017. 

Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets are being amortized on the straight-line basis over periods ranging from 5 to 10 
years. Such assets are periodically evaluated as to the recoverability of their canying values. 

Income Taxes 

The Company's stockholders have elected tp h~ C mp nfff!ome taxed as an "S" 
Corporation under provisions of the Inter al Re,, enue C@de and a imilar section of the Kansas 
income tax law. Therefore, taxable income 01 e~s i~ reperted to the individual stockholders for 
inclusion in their respective tax returns and no provision for federal and state income taxes is 
included in these statements. 

Revenue Recognition 

The Company recognizes revenues when earned regardless of the peiiod in which the customer is 
billed. The Company is required to provide service to subscribers within its defined service 
tenitory. Internet revenues are recognized over the period a subscriber is connected to the network. 

Stock Option Plan 

Taxes Collected from Customers and Remitted to Governmental Authorities 

Taxes collected from customers and remitted to governmental authorities are presented in the 
accompanying consolidated statement of income on a net basis. 
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Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31 , 2018 and 2017 

Reclassifications 

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2017 consolidated financial statements to conform 
to the 2018 consolidated financial statement presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on 
net earnings. 

Note 2: Common Control Transaction 

/20 - ----

---
---------
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Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31, 2018 and 2017 

Note 3: Property, Plant and Equipment 

Property, plant and equipment includes the following as of December 31, 2018 and 2017: 

2018 2017 

--- ---
The canying basis and accumulated amof)zatio ible assets at December 31, 
2018 and 2017, were: 

Gross 
Carrying 
Amount 

2018 

Accumulated 
Amortization 

Gross 
Carrying 
Amount 

2017 

Accumulated 
Amortization 

L.-_ ~ L.-_ ~ 
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Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31, 2018 and 2017 

Estimated intangibles and goodwill amortization expense for each of the following five years and 
thereafter is: 

I 

Note 5: Long-Term Debt 

Long-term debt as of December 31, 2018 and 2017 consists of the following: 

/20 
2018 2017 

---- ----
■ 

■ 
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Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31, 2018 and 2017 
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Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31 , 2018 and 2017 

Aggregate annual maturities of long-term debt at December 31, 2018 are: 

---
Note 6: Operating Leases 

1201 · 
---

-
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Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31, 2018 and 2017 

Note 8: Stock Option Plan 

■ -·=-·-==-= ■ -·=-·- ==-= 
■ I ■ ----. ■ I ■ ----. 

15 



Mercury Wireless, Inc. & Subsidiaries 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31 , 2018 and 2017 

Note 9: Federal Funding 

Dming 2018, the Company successfully bid to receive funding through the Federal 
Communications Commission's Connect Ame1ica Fund Phase II ("CAF II") auction. The auction 
allocated funds to distiibute over a ten year period to expand rural broadband se1vices in unse1ved 
areas in 45 states as pait of an effort to close the digital divide in rnral America. Providers must 
build out up to 40 percent of the assigned homes and businesses in a state within three years of 
becoming authorized to receive suppo1t. Buildout must increase by 20 percent in each subsequent 
year, until complete buildout is reached at the end of the sixth year. 

The Company successfully bid and was awai·ded funding of $4,610,330 to buildout broadband 
services in five states: Kansas, Missomi, Indiana, Michigan and Ohio. No funds were disti·ibuted 
to the Company in 201~ are expected to be distributed over the next ten years. Dming 2018, 
the Company recorded - of expenses related to obtaining the funding of grant funds. 

Note 1 0: Related Party Transactions 

Note 11: Future Change in Accounrl 1pl 
The Financial Accounting Standards Board amended its standard related to the accounting for 
leases. Under the new standard, lessees will now be required to recognize substantially all leases 
on the balance sheet as both a light-of-use asset and a liability. The standai·d has two types of 
leases for income statement recognition purposes: operating leases and finance leases. Operating 
leases will result in the recognition of a single lease expense on a sti·aight-line basis over the lease 
tenn similar to the ti·eatlnent for operating leases under existing standards. Finance leases will 
result in an accelerated expense silnilai· to the accounting for capital leases under existing 
standards. The detennination of lease classification as operating or finance will be done in a 
manner similar to existing standai·ds. The new standard also contains amended guidance regarding 
the identification of embedded leases in se1vice contracts and the identification of lease and 
nonlease components in an anangement. The new standard is effective for annual periods 
beginning after December 15, 2019, and any inte1im periods within annual repo1ting pe1iods that 
begin after December 15, 2020. The Company is evaluating the impact the standard will have on 
the consolidated financial statements; however, the standard is expected to have a material impact 
on the consolidated financial statements due to the recognition of additional assets and liabilities 
for operating leases. 

Note 12: Subsequent Events 

Subsequent events have been evaluated through Febrnaiy _ , 2019, which is the date the 
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. 
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Mercmy Wireless Indiana, LLC 
6004 Highview Drive, Suite B 

Fort Wayne, IN 46818 

Attachment 8 I Evidence of Network Scalability 

Middle Mile Architecture and Technologies (Backhaul/Transport} 

Mercmy Wireless will use a combination of microwave and fiberoptic backhaul between sites se1vin 
access to the customer premises and interconnecting its datacenters. The Company has selected 

as its prima1y microwave backhaul vendor for licensed links. Mercmy will use the 
to provide transpo1t between macro sites and its small cell sites. 

Mercmy Wireless will pa1tner with existing vendors to provide fiber optic transpo1t between its access sites 
and data centers. These links will be strategically located at key sites and driven p1imarily by network 
utilization. 



Last Mile Architecture and Technologies {Access} 

Mercmy Wireless Indiana, LLC 
6004 Highview Drive, Suite B 

Fort Wayne, IN 46818 

Mercwy Wireless will deploy a fixed wireless LTE network for last mile network access. The Company 
has selected- as its primaiy eNodeB vendor. 

2 



Network Scalabilitv 

Mercmy Wireless Indiana, LLC 
6004 Highview Drive, Suite B 

Fort Wayne, IN 46818 

Mercwy Wireless will maintain se1vice levels of 100 Mbps x 20 Mbps with latency no more than 1 00ms. 
Monitoring se1vice levels will be a c1itical component of the company's deployment strategy. The Company 
will install devices at the customer preinises to monitor the bandwidth availability during peak times. The 
devices will test back to the Company's core infrastrncture as well as any sites the Michigan Depait ment 
of Technology, Management, and Budget establishes as official test sites. The tests will be initiated 
throughout peak network usage periods. 

As the network continues to ·ow and subscriber demand continues to increase the Com an 

Mercwy Wireless' network is designed to ensure f01ward compatibility with SG technologies to provide 
future throughput improvements to the network. Some key chai·actedstics of SG networks include: 

• More capacity per device with connections estimated to exceed 1 Gbps 
• Suppo1t for more simultaneous device connections 
• Higher capacity density 

Network Reliabilitv (Availability} 

rovide at least 99.99% availabili to its subscribers. 

y, 365 day 1 1 network 
issues and outages. As pa1t of the Company's expansion eff01ts, Mercwy Wireless intends to establish 
satellite offices in key locations to manage infrastrncture and se1vice subscribers locally. 

3 



Spectrum Access 

Mercmy Wireless Indiana, LLC 
6004 Highview Drive, Suite B 

Fort Wayne, IN 46818 

Mercwy Wireless will utilize spectrum from multiple bands to complete its buildout. 

• 
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Michigan Department of Technology, Management, and Budget 

Center for Shared Solutions 

111 South Capitol Ave 

Lansing, Michigan 48933 

To Whom It May Concern: 

This letter is to certify that the product line proposed to be used in Mercury 
Wireless' "Mercury Connects" project in partnership with the Indiana Office of Community 
& Rural Affairs Next Level Connections program is capable of delivering 100 mbps x 20 mbps 
connectivity to connected subscribers. 

Regards, 

-coo 
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Mercmy Wireless Indiana, LLC 
6004 Highview Drive. STE B 

Fort Wayne, IN 46818 

Attachment 10 I Affidavit of Commitment 

Proposed Service Levels and Pricing Details 

Mercury Wireless will utilize fixed wireless LTE technology to extend coverage to unserved 
communities for which it is requesting funding. The Company is proposing maximum infonnation 
rate broadband Internet connection speeds up to 100 Mbps DL x 20 Mbps UL with sub 100 ms 
latency. Each package proposed will provide an unlimited data connection to eve1y subscriber with 
no usage restrictions, throttling, or overage charges. Below is a summaiy of the package and 
pricing structure the Company proposes for general availability: 

Download Upload Speed Monthly Data 
Speed (Mpbs) (Mbps) Allowance (Gb) 

10 Mbps 2 Mbps Unlimited 

30 Mbps 6 Mbps Unlimited 
100 Mbps 20 Mbps Unlimited 

As pa1t of the Company 's funding proposal, Mercmy Wireless Indiana, LLC ('Mercmy Wireless') 
is committing to providing the proposed service and pricing structure for a minimum of five 
yeai·s after project completion, scheduled tentatively for Ql 2021. 

1. My title is President and Chief Executive Officer of Mercury Wireless Indiana, LLC. In 
this capacity I ain in a position of authority to authorize the package and pricing structure 
outlined in this affidavit. 

2. By this affidavit, I ce1tify that Mercmy Wireless Indiana, LLC. is committing to providing 
the package and pricing str11cture outlined in this affidavit for a period of no less than 5 
yeai·s after the project completion date. 

3. I ce1tify that this document and its contents ai·e accurate to the best of knowledge. 

FURTHER AFFIANT SA YETH NAUGHT 

Signature 

GaiTett R. Wiseman 
President & CEO 
Mercury Wireless Indiana, LLC. 
6004 Highview Drive, STE B 
Fo1t Wayne, IN 46818 



Attachment 11 

Mercury Wireless Indiana, LLC 
6004 Highview Drive, Suite B 

Fort Wayne, IN 46818 

Mercury Connects I Calhoun and Kalamazoo - Budgetary Engineering Designs, Diagrams, 
and Maps of Proposed Project 

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 

The info1mation in this document is confidential and is intended for person to whom it is addressed. This 
info1m ation should not be disclosed to any other person. It may not be reproduced in whole, or in pa1t , nor 
may any of the info1m ation contained therein be disclosed without the prior consent of the directors of 
Mercmy Wireless, Inc. ('Mercmy'). A recipient may not solicit, directly or indirectly (whether through an 
agent or othe1wise the participation of another institution or person) without the p1ior approval of the 
directors of Mercmy. Any fo1m of reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosme, modification, 
distribution and or publication of this mate1ial is strictly prohibited. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

All communications or inquiries relating to these mate1ials should be directed to: 

GaiTett R. Wiseman 
Chief Executive Officer 
Office: (800) 354-4915 

gaiTett .wiseman@mercUiywireless.com 

Matthew Sams 
Chief of Staff 

Office (800) 354-4915 x504 
matthew .sams@mercUiywireless.com 
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Introduction 

 Mercury Wireless has successfully developed an operating model to provide rural Internet Service in 
Kansas and the company has now duplicated its success in Indiana proving the model is repeatable. 

 Mercury has thoughtfully considered its expansion plan considering all business, technical and 
competitive implications. 

 Mercury believes that the following plan will support the Connecting Michigan Communities (CMIC) 
Grant Program goal of promoting access to broadband service in all areas of the state, which is 
necessary for a highly functioning 21st century economy.   

As part of the Company’s funding proposal, Mercury will be extending and upgrading network access in 
Branch, Calhoun, Kalamazoo, and St. Joseph county Michigan. The following overview outlines the critical 
components of the Company’s deployment strategy and how it will meet its obligations under the CMIC 
Grant Program including deployment locations, coverage, and bandwidth requirements. 
 
The purpose of this plan is to establish an understanding of the company and outline the technical and 
operational plans being implemented to complete its objectives. This document will serve as a roadmap for 
the Company’s ongoing deployment. 

 
About the Company 
 
Mercury Wireless provides Internet access to rural communities beyond the reach of fiber networks by 
extending fiber with wireless LTE technology.  
 
Mercury Wireless was founded in Topeka, KS in September of 2007 after recognizing a need for Broadband 
Internet access in rural America and seeing a lack of viable options. A hybrid approach to serve these “last-
mile” customers was developed by extending high capacity fiberoptic networks with the range, reliability, 
and flexibility of carrier class wireless technologies. The Company connected its first subscriber December 
of 2007. 
 
Since its inception, Mercury has continued to expand its network coverage and increase the services 
available to its subscribers. Today the Company provides Internet access and voice services in Indiana and 
Kansas. The CMIC Grant Program will enable the Company to continue expanding its network coverage 
reaching more unserved and underserved markets in Michigan. 
  



Summarv 

Mercury Wireless Indiana, LLC 
6004 Highview Drive, Suite B 

Fort Wayne, IN 46818 

The Company will utilize fixed wireless LTE technology to extend coverage to unse1ved communities in 
Branch, Calhoun, Kalamazoo, and St. Joseph county. The network will be fo1ward compatible with SG 
technology allowing the Company to continue to scale the network with additional technological advances 
on the ho1izon. Mercmy will leverage existing network resources where possible enabling it to accelerate 
its time to market. 

Mercmy will utilize multiple spectrnm bands including Spectnnn availability 
and market demands will be assessed on a market by mar et as1s. e Company will take appropriate 
action to ensure an adequate amount of spectrnm is available for it to meet its requirements under CMIC 
Grant Program. 

Maintaining the bandwidth and latency requirements under the CMIC Grant Program will be a critical 
factor in this deployment. Bandwidth and latency will be measured to the customer 
basis usin standard network rotocols. The Com an will utilize 

The Company will use a combination of microwave and fiberoptic middle mile backhaul between sites 
se1ving access to the customer premises and its datacenters. Fiberoptic backhaul will be used to interconnect 
key sites and provide t:ranspo1t to Mercmy's datacenters. 

The Company intends to collocate on existing sites owned and operated by its telecommunication real estate 
paitners. The Company believes that sufficient infrastrncture afready exists for it to utilize. In the event that 
infrastrncture at a given location is deemed inadequate, the Company will work with the local community 
to utilize existing infrastrncture from small sites or erecting new sites to meet its specific needs. 
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Mercury Connects | Calhoun and Kalamazoo 

Mercury Wireless is applying for funding to provide service to 952 unserved locations in Michigan under 
the CMIC Grant Program. Eligible service areas identified in the census block map below include  census 
blocks without at least (1) provider providing broadband service within the census block, or a delineated 
area within a census block without at least (1) provider providing broadband service. Census block locations 
for this project either partially or wholly underserved are in Branch, Cass, Kalamazoo, and St. Joseph 
county. Mercury Wireless will provide service levels up to 100 Mbps x 20 Mbps with less than 100ms 
latency in all unserved areas identified in this project. 

The above map shows census blocks in green where the Company is requesting funding. A .kml and .xls  
attachment has been included with our funding application to provide further detail. 

 
  

MERCURY 
wireless 

Mercury Connects I Calhoun and Kalamazoo 



Mercury Wireless Indiana, LLC 
6004 Highview Drive, Suite B 

Fort Wayne, IN 46818 

The partially or wholly unserved census block locations identified by the Company are also in 
geographically similar areas for which the Company has been awarded funding by the FCC as part of its 
Connect America Fund Phase II (CAF II) initiative. Funding from the CMIC Grant Program will allow 
the Company to continue extending its infrastrncture projects in St. Joseph county to include more access 
sites, cover more unserved communities, and to upgrade the technologies and services provided from 
25Mbps to 1 00Mbps in all project ar·eas. 

More information about the FCC's Connect America Fund Phase II initiative can be found here: 
https://www fcc.gov/auction/903. 

Mercury Connects I Calhoun and Kalamazoo 

The above map shows census blocks in blue where the Company has been elected to receive funding 
through its participation in the FCC's GAF II initiative. 

Mercmy Wireless will buildout- sites across Calhoun, Kalamazoo, and St. Joseph county to 
cover the 952 unserved locations, and the smrnunding communities. These access site locations also 
impact more than 2,217 housing units, and 90 businesses and community anchor institutions. 

Each of Mercmy's access sites will ~ble of delivering up to - through its access layer 
servicing last mile connections. The- addition to Mercmy's network segments will be capable of 
supporting a total of~ lllllillg a take rate of. , an oversubscription ratio otllll, and an 
average subscription~ . the network has i: engineered to support- ~ tions in its 
initial deployment. 

Each access site will be interconnected with an upgradable wireless backhaul capable of supporting at 
least- during the initial project deployment. This will be accomplished utilizing either licensed or 
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unlicensed spectrum. Access sites are strategically located to service the census blocks identified in this 
application and provide wireless coverage availability to all areas. 

The above map demonstrates site locations and back-haul links in relation to the underserved census 
blocks. 

 
 



Middle Mile Architecture and Technologies (Backhaul/Transport) 

Mercury Wireless Indiana, LLC 
6004 Highview Drive, Suite B 

Fort Wayne, IN 46818 

Mercmy Wireless will use a combination of microwave and fiberoptic backhaul between sites se1vin 
access to the customer premises and interconnecting its datacenters. The Company has selected 

as its primary microwave backhaul vendor for licensed links. Mercmy will use the 
to provide transpo1t between macro sites and its small cell sites. 

Mercmy Wireless will pa1tner with existing vendors to provide fiber optic transpo1t between its access sites 
and data centers. These links will be strategically located at key sites and driven p1imruily by network 
utilization. Proposed key site locations ru·e demonstrated in the previous section. 
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Last Mile Architecture and Technologies (Access) 

Mercury Wireless Indiana, LLC 
6004 Highview Drive, Suite B 

Fort Wayne, IN 46818 

Mercmy Wireless will deploy a fixed wireless LTE network for last mile network access. The Company 
has selected- as its p1ima1y eNodeB vendor. 
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Customer Premises Equipment 

Mercury Wireless Indiana, LLC 
6004 Highview Drive, Suite B 

Fort Wayne, IN 46818 

Mercmy Wireless will somce customer premises equi~ment from- . 
The Company will use a combination of Catego1y I and Cat~r 
equipment). The UE will be capable of delivering 100 Mbps x 20 Mbps to the 
subscriber's home. The UE will be an outdoor design and professionally installed by 
Mercmy's Field Se1vices Team. 

Broadband Installation 

The customer premises equipment will be installed in the following manner: 

elinlinating the need for a separate power cable. 

All subscribers will be installed by a 
Mercmy Wireless Field Se1vices 
Technician. An outdoor LTE UE 
will be mounted to the outside of the 
subscriber 's home and aligned with 
a nearby Subscriber Access Site. 
CAT5e cable will be nm from the 
UE to a ground block/smge 
protector located on the outside of 
the subscriber 's home near the 
common ground for the house. A 
second CAT5e cable will be nm 
from the ground block to a POE 
(power over ethemet) device. The 
POE will be capable ofpowe1ing the 
UE over the CAT5e cable 

From the POE, a third CAT5e cable will be connected to the subsc1iber's router. The WiFi router will be 
capable of communicating with all subscriber pe1ipheral including computers, tablets, smait tv's, etc. 
Mercmy Wireless will provide the subscriber with a WiFi router as pait of its standard installation. The 
Company will retain ownership of 
the WiFi router, the UE, and the 
power supply and will continue to 
provide suppo1t and maintenance 
for these devices as needed. 

Mercury Wireless 
Equipment 

(Ou1side Home) 
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Voice Services Installation 

Mercury Wireless will provide voice services to its subscribers using VoIP (voice over Internet protocol). 
The company will provide local and long distance calling as well as services such as digital voicemail, 
caller id and 3 way calling. Mercury will also provide access to 911 emergency services through E911. 

The voice service equipment will be installed in the following manner: 

All voice service equipment will be installed by a Mercury Wireless Field 
Services Technician.  

From the POE a CAT5e cable will be connected to a VoIP ATA (analog 
telephone adapter). The ATA is capable of connected traditional analog 

telephones with Mercury’s VoIP service. 
The ATA will connect to the subscriber’s 
existing home phones using a traditional 
CAT3 cable. The ATA will then be 
connected via a CAT5e cable to the 
subscriber’s router. The WiFi router will 
be capable of communicating with all 
subscriber peripheral including 
computers, tablets, smart tv’s, etc. 
Mercury Wireless will provide the 
subscriber with a WiFi router as part of 
its standard installation. The Company 
will retain ownership of the WiFi router, 
ATA, and the power supply and will continue to provide support and maintenance 
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Network Scalability 

Mercury Wireless Indiana, LLC 
6004 Highview Drive, Suite B 

Fort Wayne, IN 46818 

Mercmy Wireless will maintain se1vice levels of 100 Mbps x 20 Mbps with latency no more than l 00ms. 
Monitoring se1vice levels will be a c1itical component of the company's deployment strategy. The Company 
will install devices at the customer premises to monitor the bandwidth availability dming peak times. The 
devices will test back to the Company's core infrastmctme as well as any sites the Michigan Department 
of Technology, Management, and Budget establishes as official test sites. The tests will be initiated 
throughout peak network usage periods. 

Network Reliability (Availability) 

rovide at least 99.99% availabili to its subscribers. 
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Spectrum Access 

Mercury Wireless Indiana, LLC 
6004 Highview Drive, Suite B 

Fort Wayne, IN 46818 

Mercmy Wireless will utilize spectrnm from multiple bands to complete its buildout. 

• 
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Engineering Assumptions 

Certain engineering assumptions have been made throughout the initial phase of planning for the CMIC 
Grant Program. Those assumptions are outlined in this section. 
 
Propagation Model 
The propagation model used for the CMIC initiative was Longley-Rice. Additional information on the 
Longley-Rice model is detailed in the RF Propagation Prediction Model Section of this document. 
 
Topographical Data 
Topographical data has been sourced from publicly available data from the NASA SRTM (shuttle radar 
topography mission) program. The topographical data used in the analysis is 1/3 arc-second (10 meter) 
resolution. 
 
Landcover Data 
Landcover data has been sourced from the USGS Seamless Data Distribution System. The landcover data 
used in the analysis was 3 arc-second (100 meter) resolution. 
 
Access to Tower Sites & Infrastructure 
Mercury Wireless will leverage its existing relationships with real estate partners for access and transport 
sites. Upon project funding approval a full structural analysis will need to be completed on each site the 
Company will attach equipment too. These structural analyses are typically performed by our real estate 
partners, in addition to the necessary permitting requirements in each respective jurisdiction. The Company 
has selected strategic site locations from these real estate partners based on tentative site availability for 
collocation and existing contracts in place to execute site agreements. The Company intends to utilize the 
existing electric infrastructure as part of its agreement with real estate partners. When this option is not 
available, the Company will work with local utility companies and municipalities to terminate power and 
coordinate for the necessary permitting requirements for each jurisdiction. 

Updates may be made to access site locations as the Company completes the build, maintaining that the 
Company completes its requirements under the CMIC Grant Program. The Company will coordinate with 
the Michigan Department of Technology, Management, and Budget to ensure any changes to its 
deployment strategy satisfy the requirements of the grant program obligations prior to execution. 
 
Oversubscription Rate 
Mercury Wireless has engineered the network assuming an oversubscription rate of  
 
Service Level Subscription 
Mercury Wireless has engineered the network assuming a maximum service level subscription of 100 
Mbps x 20 Mbps, and an average subscription level of Mbps. 
 
Latency 
The network has been engineered to provide service to subscribers with latency less than 100ms. 
 
Subscriber Take Rate 
Mercury Wireless has engineered the network assuming a take rate of %. 
  

■ 

■ 

I 
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RF Propagation Prediction Model 

Mercury Wireless has used the Longley-Rice model to complete its propagation analysis for the CMIC 
initiative. The Longley–Rice model is a radio propagation model: a method for predicting the attenuation 
of radio signals for a telecommunication link in the frequency range of 20 MHz to 20 GHz. Longley-Rice 
is also known as the irregular terrain model (ITM).  
 
The Longley–Rice model was proposed for frequencies between 20 MHz and 20 GHz for different 
scenarios and different heights of transmitting and receiving antennas. The model presents a generalization 
of the received signal power without a detailed characterization of the channel. This model uses statistical 
resources to compensate for the characterization of the channel, which depends on the variables of each 
scenario and environment. 
 
The variation of the signal is determined by the prediction model according to the atmospheric changes, 
topographic profile and free space. These variations are described with the help of statistical estimates 
which have deviations that contribute to the total attenuation of the signal. The statistical estimates or 
attenuation variables of this prediction model are I) Situation variability; II) Time variability; III) Location 
variability. The reference attenuation is determined as a function of the distance, attenuation variables and 
an urban factor for an area or point-to-point. 
 
Because of this variability, there could be deviations more or less significant to the attenuation of the 
transmitted signal. The received signal is obtained signal level attenuated in free space attenuated by the 
sum of the attenuation formed by random variables. If transmitter and receiver are at known points, the 
location variable has a value of zero. 
 
The reference attenuation defined as a function of distance also features 3 ranges for prediction: I) Line-of-
sight; II) Diffraction; III) Scatter. For each of these ranges, there are attenuation coefficients defined 
according to link geometry. These variables also consider the topography that is defined as terrain 
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Company Information 

Mercury Wireless Indiana is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Indiana.  
The Company is currently headquartered at 6004 Highview Dr, Suite B, Fort Wayne, IN 46825 and the 
Company's telephone number is (800) 354-4915.  
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August 4, 2019 
 
 
Michigan Department of Technology, Management, and Budget 
Center for Shared Solutions 
111 South Capitol Avenue 
Lansing, MI 48933 
 

Re: Connecting Michigan Communities Grant 
 

To Whom it May Concern, 
 

I am pleased to support the application by Mercury Wireless for the DTMB Connecting Michigan 
Communities Grant Program, building upon their successful FCC Connect America Fund Phase II 
Auction. 
 

I lead efforts at the University of Michigan School of Nursing to advance innovations in health 
research and clinical care to improve health and wellbeing among rural Michiganders. In May, my 
research center led a two-day workshop to devise novel interventions to improve access to high-
quality care. Throughout the workshop, participants cited broadband access as the most pressing 
barrier to progress in advancing rural health care across Michigan. 
 

In my conversations with Mercury Wireless leaders, their technology and their geographic target 
align well with our current partnerships with community and agricultural leaders. Increased high-
speed, reliable broadband access in South West Michigan would greatly expand our efforts to test 
novel telehealth and monitoring solutions devised by our team. 
 

In addition, several members of our team identified broadband access as an emerging social 
determinant of health. Within this framework, broadband access is a potential solution for long-
standing inequities in health and social care among rural residents. Our interdisciplinary team would 
be interested in advancing some of our work in health literacy and numeracy in developing novel 
community outreach materials to stress the importance of broadband access for better health and 
novel teaching strategies to improve broadband literacy. 
 

If awarded, we would look forward to continued discussions with Mercury Wireless to advance 
applications of their technology to improve health equity across rural Michigan. Thank you for your 
kind consideration. 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Christopher R. Friese, PhD, RN 
Elizabeth Tone Hosmer Professor 
Director, Center for Improving Patient and Population Health 
 

M CENTER FOR IMPROVING 
PATIENT AND POPULATION HEALTH 
UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN 
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Attachment 13 | Demonstration of Customer Interest in Proposed Project Area 

 
Overview 

 

Gathering evidence of community interest and support was critical to Mercury Wireless’ determination of 

how to structure our proposed service area and details for our grant application. As part of our efforts to 

determine interest, Mercury Wireless constructed a questionnaire designed to gather feedback from 

residents, businesses, and community anchor institutions residing in the proposed service area. This 

questionnaire was posted on our web page, made available to the public, and distributed using targeted 

advertising campaigns over social media. Additionally, targeted E-mail communication was sent to 

residential, business, and community anchor institution E-mail addresses. Utilizing these communication 

methods potential respondents were directed to the questionnaire where they could voluntarily provide 

information as one method of demonstrating community support. A detailed description of the 

questionnaire, advertising campaign, and summary of the information can be found in the following 

sections. 

 

Questionnaire 

 

The questionnaire was designed to obtain the necessary level of information from survey respondents while 

also respecting the privacy needs of those filling out the questionnaire. Utilizing several resources including 

information available at Melissadata.com, internally sourced contact information for community anchor 

institutions and stakeholder organizations, and targeted social media campaigns, potential respondents were 

provided with summary information about the project, a brief history of Mercury Wireless and its mission, 

and links to participate in the feedback initiative.  

 

 

MERCURY 
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Mercury Wireless I Customer Interest Form 
Mercury Wireless is evaluating bringing unl imited 100 Mbps Internet to your community! Please answer some basic 

quest ions below so we can gauge your communit ies interest and help us determine where to build first. 

Mercury Wireless provides fast, reliable, and unlimited Internet access to connect and empower the comm unities we serve! 

Mercury is committed to keeping your data private. More informat ion can be found here: Legal Policies 

Filling out this questionnaire does not commit you to service, it wil l be used to gauge interest only and help determine 

where to build first. 

Are you interested in faster Internet service? .,, 

Yes 

What is your service address? * 

Enter a location 

This information will only be used to gauge interest for your area. 
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The pre-subscription questionnaire locate at https://www3.mercurywireless.com/pre-subscription/ contained 6 

questions designed to determine several key pieces of information for residents in Michigan: 

• Are you interested in faster Internet? – Designed to establish the basic desire for faster service in 

the project area. 

• What is your service address? – Designed to capture the customers physical address where they 

currently have or would be interested in obtaining telecommunications services. 

• How fast is your current connection? – Designed to obtain evidence for underserved areas, as well 

as determining where service is available at different speeds available from a drop-down menu. 

• Is this address a residence, business, or farm? – Designed to determine the type of address reported 

by the respondent, and also as evidence for underserved locations designated as businesses or 

farms. 

• What services are you currently using? Select all that apply. – Designed to determine the types of 

services, if any, a respondent is currently subscribed to or has available. 

• Would you like us to contact you when faster service is available? – Designed to determine not 

only the desire for faster service, but support from respondents who want to learn more when the 

Company deploys in the proposed area. 

 

A targeted social media campaign through Facebook and 

Instagram was the main method of distribution chosen for 

collecting feedback. Supplimental feedback was obtained 

through direct E-mail campaigning efforts. The social 

media campaign advertised the availability of this form 

and invited residents to contribute voluntarily.  

 

Advertisements were presented on mobile and desktop 

news feeds for Facebook and Instagram and were limited 

to a 10-mile radius encompassing all census blocks defined 

in the project summary. Aside from advertisements posting 

to accounts reporting an age of 18 years or order, there 

were no restrictions to age or demographics. Additionally, 

the invitation to provide feedback was distributed to 

businesses and community anchor institutions in the 

proposed service area through a direct E-mail campaign. 

 

The questionnaire generated many responses for the 

proposed service area, which were then filtered to 

accommodate more specific information for the services 

currently available to residents. The information was then focused to evaluate which users within the 

proposed service area reported Internet availability at less than 10 Mbps.  

 

Summary of Results 

 

Mercury Wireless is committed to the privacy of survey respondents. In this section we will provide a 

summary of the campaign, the key points demonstrated by feedback, and a demonstration showing the 

distribution of specific address locations reporting less than 10 Mbps broadband availability within the 

proposed service area. Several key pieces of information were determined after evaluating the feedback 

provided by Michigan residents. Key points to summarize from our findings are: 

• There is a clearly demonstrated interest in the proposed service area. All respondents regardless of 

the information reported communicated the need for improved broadband service being made 

available in their community. 
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• The need for improved broadband services is strongest among rural residents. There was a strong 

indication that rural businesses and farms would also benefit from improved broadband coverage. 

• The distribution of age ranges presented in the demographics summary below shows the largest 

portion of feedback coming from the senior community, or those reporting an age of 65+ years. 

These residents are most directly impacted by the lack of broadband availability, leaving them 

unable to take advantage of many telehealth and telemedicine services. 

 

Below is a map representing the location of respondents in relation to the census blocks identified as either 

partially or wholly underserved for the project. Each respondent location is marked with a pink flag. 

Location data shown on the map below represents only users reporting less than 10 Mbps Internet available 

at their location.  

 

Through direct communication with Michigan residents, survey feedback, and social media, there is 

clearly demonstrated support for our proposed project across the proposed service area. We hope that in 

the spirit of conquering the digital divide, the Department of Technology, Management, and Budget will 

thoughtfully consider this evidence of community support to inform its funding and award decisions.  
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Attachment 14 | Statements of Impact from Community Anchor Institutions 

 
In sparsely populated rural areas, community anchor institutions (CIAs) are a critical component 
to connecting residents with their local community and government, businesses and external 
markets, and the rest of the world. Since copper and fiber infrastructure is prohibitively expensive 
to build out into rural areas, these institutions often have a difficult time obtaining high-speed 
broadband connections at affordable rates. Some CIAs benefit from government subsidy programs 
like USAC’s E-rate program however, these options are not available for many institutions putting 
them at an even greater disadvantage. As the broadband needs of our CIAs continue to grow with 
the needs of the public, an economic solution is needed to service these last-mile facilities.  
 
Broadbands Impact on Schools and Libraries 
 
It is estimated that rural schools are up to four times less likely to have access to a fiber connection. 
Additionally, rural schools are more likely to have slower connections and less competition to 
challenge broadband growth in the area. Broadband networks provide teachers and students access 
to several resources including web-based curriculum, video, photo, music, and online lessons. This 
allows traditional and non-traditional students to participate in distance learning opportunities from 
any location that has a broadband connection. As more curriculum migrates to the cloud and 
schools continue to use technology as a teaching tool, the bandwidth needs of schools will continue 
to increase into the foreseeable future.  
 
Nearly half of all public libraries are in rural areas and face similar challenges with the lack of an 
affordable broadband solution. Rural libraries are a trusted public institution and are often 
resources heavily utilized by residents. Libraries can serve as both a resource center and often the 
only method of broadband connectivity in underserved areas. You can frequently observe people 
in parking lots after hours utilizing faster Wi-Fi connections provided by libraries to file 
paperwork, check in with friends and relatives, or participate in distance learning opportunities. 
They can also serve as social meeting places for community organizations or government entities. 
Connecting these libraries to broadband services helps low-income households gain access to 
critical services in addition to providing a valuable public service to our underserved communities. 
Providing these connections to rural residents, educational institutions, and libraries eliminates the 
distance barriers presented to rural educational systems. 
 
Broadbands Impact on Public Safety and Health Care 
 
The availability of a broadband connection is increasingly important to the interoperability of 
police, fire, heath, and crisis response entities that protect the public from every day and critical 
situations. Such connections improve the responsiveness of our public safety agents by increasing 
rapid communication during disasters, promoting communication with early warning systems, 
providing connections for remote security monitoring, and communication network backup 
systems. Often these critical communications and backup systems need to move large amounts of 
data rapidly to preserve effectiveness when deployed. Wireless access helps to close the cost gap 
for extending broadband services and helps deployments in hard to reach rural areas with little to 
no broadband infrastructure.  
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Over the past decade, many rural communities have seen a trend of smaller hospitals and closing. 
Rural hospital closures are estimated to increase further in the coming years. Immediate care 
facilities and private practices have helped to fill the void created by this deficiency in our health 
care system however, these options aren’t available to all areas or individuals in remote locations. 
Distance and travel to these facilities can often be a barrier for citizens seeking access to health 
care, especially for the elderly population with access to limited financial resources. Broadband 
access can provide residents the ability to utilize telemedicine and telehealth services. These 
services include but are not limited to; consultation, counseling, physical and occupational therapy, 
home health care, and disease monitoring and management. The ability for individuals to 
participate in one or several of these programs will be critical to the health and safety of our 
communities, especially those citizens who are challenged with distance being a critical factor in 
their ability to see a physician. 
 
As part of this attachment, we have included an impact statement from the Center for Improving 
Patient and Population Health at the University of Michigan. Dr. Christopher Friese has provided 
Mercury With some insight into some of the rural health care challenges specifically faced by 
Michiganders. Such challenges include the long distances rural citizens must travel to simply have 
access to basic health care and the distribution of life saving medications. Access to physicians to 
obtain these prescriptions is also a unique challenge faced by all rural residents. Broadband access 
can help close the inequalities of access to affordable health care faced by rural citizens, 
particularly wireless networks and technologies that can be deployed to almost any location 
allowing ease of access to telehealth and telemedicine services. 
 
Broadbands Impact on Community Participation and Government 
 
Broadband availability benefits government entities by promoting interaction with its citizens. 
Open communication, availability of information, and encouraging citizens to interact with their 
respective government entities help lower costs for these agencies to manage information while at 
the same time increasing transparency. This is achieved by access to online methods of 
communication with government entities, sharing of information critical to the public’s ability to 
participate in its local government, and providing resources to citizens so they can make informed 
decisions about how their government is performing. This serves to create a more engaged public, 
improving operations, and lowering costs for government entities.  

Broadband wireless access networks are the ideal solution for connecting CIAs to affordable 
broadband connections, and the network proposed as part of Mercury Wireless’ project is designed 
to accomplish this task. Using scalable wireless technologies, and the latest advances in fixed-
wireless LTE platforms Mercury Wireless can connect schools, libraries, churches, fire and police 
agencies, and health care entities to affordable and easily deployable broadband solutions.  
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August 4, 2019 
 
 
Michigan Department of Technology, Management, and Budget 
Center for Shared Solutions 
111 South Capitol Avenue 
Lansing, MI 48933 
 

Re: Connecting Michigan Communities Grant 
 

To Whom it May Concern, 
 

I am pleased to support the application by Mercury Wireless for the DTMB Connecting Michigan 
Communities Grant Program, building upon their successful FCC Connect America Fund Phase II 
Auction. 
 

I lead efforts at the University of Michigan School of Nursing to advance innovations in health 
research and clinical care to improve health and wellbeing among rural Michiganders. In May, my 
research center led a two-day workshop to devise novel interventions to improve access to high-
quality care. Throughout the workshop, participants cited broadband access as the most pressing 
barrier to progress in advancing rural health care across Michigan. 
 

In my conversations with Mercury Wireless leaders, their technology and their geographic target 
align well with our current partnerships with community and agricultural leaders. Increased high-
speed, reliable broadband access in South West Michigan would greatly expand our efforts to test 
novel telehealth and monitoring solutions devised by our team. 
 

In addition, several members of our team identified broadband access as an emerging social 
determinant of health. Within this framework, broadband access is a potential solution for long-
standing inequities in health and social care among rural residents. Our interdisciplinary team would 
be interested in advancing some of our work in health literacy and numeracy in developing novel 
community outreach materials to stress the importance of broadband access for better health and 
novel teaching strategies to improve broadband literacy. 
 

If awarded, we would look forward to continued discussions with Mercury Wireless to advance 
applications of their technology to improve health equity across rural Michigan. Thank you for your 
kind consideration. 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Christopher R. Friese, PhD, RN 
Elizabeth Tone Hosmer Professor 
Director, Center for Improving Patient and Population Health 
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Attachment 15 | Evidence of Application for a SPIN, USAC and E-rate Experience, Letters 

of Recommendation From E-rate Partners 
 

Mercury Wireless Indiana, LLC.s SPIN number is 143051573. Through the USAC Schools and 
Libraries program the Company has partnered with numerous educational institutions to bring 
improved connectivity to the communities we serve. From the request for funding process to 
project completion, the Company has been successfully participating in the USAC E-rate program 
since 2012. Mercury has completed both small and large-scale deployments including; local area 
wired and wireless networks (internal connections and managed broadband services), district-wide 
digital phone system deployments, and long-range backhaul solutions for interconnecting larger 
district segments and deploying high-speed internet (data transmission services) across numerous 
districts.  
 
It is estimated that rural schools are up to four times less likely to have access to a fiber connection. 
Additionally, rural schools are more likely to have slower connections and less competition to 
challenge broadband growth in the area. Broadband networks provide teachers and students access 
to several resources including web-based curriculum, video, photo, music, and online lessons. This 
allows traditional and non-traditional students to participate in distance learning opportunities from 
any location that has a broadband connection. As more curriculum migrates to the cloud and 
schools continue to use technology as a teaching tool, the bandwidth needs of schools will continue 
to increase into the foreseeable future.  
 
Nearly half of all public libraries are in rural areas and face similar challenges with the lack of an 
affordable broadband solution. Rural libraries are a trusted public institution and are often 
resources heavily used by the public. Libraries can serve as both a resource center for rural 
residents and often the only method of broadband connectivity in underserved areas. You can 
frequently observe people in parking lots after hours utilizing the faster Wi-Fi connections 
provided by libraries to file paperwork, check in with friends and relatives, or participate in 
distance learning opportunities. They can also serve as social meeting places for community 
organizations or government entities. Connecting these libraries to broadband services helps low-
income households gain access to critical services in addition to providing a valuable public 
service to our underserved communities.  
 
Providing these connections to rural residents, educational institutions, and libraries eliminates the 
distance barriers presented to rural educational systems. The Company has successfully 
maintained its relationships with schools, libraries, and local communities while working to 
upgrade network infrastructure as the needs of our students and educators evolve. Included as part 
of this attachment for consideration by the DTMB and CMIC Grant Program are letters of support 
from several schools currently connected to our network. As rural communities are struggling to 
bridge the connectivity gap, Mercury recognizes the importance of providing this critical 
infrastructure to our communities while striving to be the most cost-effective and efficient solution.  

 



Monday, August 5, 2019 

To Whom It May Concern, 

I am writing this letter as a recommendation for the services provided by Mercury Wireless. For the past 

seven years I have worked closely with Mercury Wireless utilizing the USAC E-rate program to assist us 

with numerous services including broadband Internet and digital phone service. Our districts experience 

with Mercury has been exemplaiis they have always been curious, professional, and timely, making 
them a reliable partner to USO 

My first engagement was with Blake Wiseman who was instrumental in deploying critical 

communications services to the district and surrounding communities. Since then we have undertaken 

several projects with Mercury ranging from infrastructure upgrades, network improvements, and a 

district wide VoIP deployment. Mercury has consistently been responsive to the needs of the district, 
and prompt with any requests for assistance or support. 

I would recommend that any educational institution partner with Mercury Wireless to deliver fast, 

reliable, and unlimited Internet and digital phone service to improve the lives of its students and 
educators. 



 

Monday, August 5, 2019 

 

To Whom It May Concern, 

 

I am writing this letter as a recommendation for the services provided by Mercury Wireless. For the past 

six years I have worked closely with Mercury Wireless utilizing the USAC E-rate program to assist us with 

numerous services including broadband Internet and digital phone service. Our districts experience with 

Mercury has been exemplary as they have always been professional, and timely, making them a reliable 

partner to USD  

My first engagement was with Blake Wiseman who was instrumental in deploying critical 

communications services to the district and surrounding communities. Since then we have undertaken 

several projects with Mercury ranging from infrastructure upgrades, network improvements, and most 

recently the deployment of a district wide VoIP system. Mercury has consistently been responsive to the 

needs of the district, and prompt with any requests for assistance or support. 

I would recommend that any educational institution partner with Mercury Wireless to deliver fast, 

reliable, and unlimited Internet and digital phone service to improve the lives of its students and 

educators.  

 

Sincerely, 

-
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Attachment 16 | Statements of Impact for Business, Entrepreneurship, and Rural 

Economic Development 
 

Rural businesses face a different set of challenges than urban businesses. Isolation from population 
centers, difficulty hiring and retaining skilled workers, barriers to capital access, and inadequate 
broadband Internet service are just several of the unique scenarios business owners face. 
Entrepreneurs and small businesses represent enormous potential for stimulating economic growth 
in rural communities, and often a lack of access to fast and affordable broadband can dramatically 
impact a business’s potential for success. 
 
Broadbands Impact on Rural Business and Workers 
 
Rural small business owners are often leaders in the community. As key job creators, these 
businesses are critical to stimulating economic growth and development.  As the access to 
broadband Internet improves, access to distance learning and continuing education also improves. 
A more educated workforce will help small businesses hire and retain skilled workers to develop 
a labor force capable of assisting economic development in the broader community.  

Access to electronic services such as E-commerce also dramatically improves a businesses’ ability 
to succeed when faced with the challenges of operating in a rural area. E-commerce represents a 
growing share of the economic market and broadband provides an opportunity to connect a 
business to this global market. In 2018 U.S. E-commerce sales grew to 15%, and an estimated 20% 
of the world’s population purchase products or services online. Broadband Internet service 
empowers businesses to connect with potential buyers, access new markets, create additional 
revenue, stimulate job creation, and further boost the economic benefits of a business operating 
within its community. 

Broadband also allows people who work from home more access to employment, allowing them 
to readily live and work in communities they choose without having the challenge of commuting 
to office locations. As more businesses open opportunities for their employees to work remotely, 
this can translate into substantial cost savings for the individual, more job opportunities, and higher 
income potential. Many businesses that can successfully employ residents in rural areas given they 
have access to a sufficient broadband connection. Call centers, data processing services, graphic 
arts, and IT work can often be accomplished remotely. Allowing an employee the freedom to 
operate from a home office is also environmentally responsible for a community, eliminating 
thousands of pounds of pollutants put into the environment. 

Broadbands Impact on Entrepreneurship and Economic Development 

Rural development is increasingly linked to entrepreneurship. Staring a new business in a rural 
area can be a huge risk-taking decision. Concerns over access to skilled labor, capital, and customer 
markets are determining factors between starting a business in a rural versus urban location. 
Broadband connectivity helps to eliminate these barriers by providing businesses the ability to 
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access and move large amounts of data in real-time. This allows the orchestration of people, 
strategies, and technologies to fit an ever-changing business environment.  

Rural businesses are also defined in many ways that urban businesses are not. Farming and 
agriculture are just one example of an industry where rapidly changing technological advances  
require access to affordable broadband. The USDA estimates that 29% of U.S. farms have no 
Internet access. This is not only critical for day to day operations, but also the long-term viability 
and success of the farming community. Medical services need to move large amounts of data in 
real-time and require access to broadband services to manage patient information and customer 
records. Retail locations need broadband to process customer orders, financial transactions, and 
even customer support requests.  

An educated workforce with access to employment, income, and resources supported by rural 
entrepreneurs can often be the catalyst to community revitalization. Encouraging and motivating 
entrepreneurs is important for supporting our workforce and in turn retaining skilled workers in 
our communities, increasing income potential for our residents, and keeping wages local. 
Investments in making affordable broadband access in these communities represent a foundational 
building block to enabling economic development. Without it the gaps of inequality will continue 
to grow. Included with this attachment is a letter of impact from the University of Michigan. As 
both public and private entities continue to focus on the education, health, and safety of our 
communities, strategic partnerships with community anchor institutions in both the public and 
private sectors will continue to be critical to improving the lives of Michiganders. 
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August 4, 2019 
 
 
Michigan Department of Technology, Management, and Budget 
Center for Shared Solutions 
111 South Capitol Avenue 
Lansing, MI 48933 
 

Re: Connecting Michigan Communities Grant 
 

To Whom it May Concern, 
 

I am pleased to support the application by Mercury Wireless for the DTMB Connecting Michigan 
Communities Grant Program, building upon their successful FCC Connect America Fund Phase II 
Auction. 
 

I lead efforts at the University of Michigan School of Nursing to advance innovations in health 
research and clinical care to improve health and wellbeing among rural Michiganders. In May, my 
research center led a two-day workshop to devise novel interventions to improve access to high-
quality care. Throughout the workshop, participants cited broadband access as the most pressing 
barrier to progress in advancing rural health care across Michigan. 
 

In my conversations with Mercury Wireless leaders, their technology and their geographic target 
align well with our current partnerships with community and agricultural leaders. Increased high-
speed, reliable broadband access in South West Michigan would greatly expand our efforts to test 
novel telehealth and monitoring solutions devised by our team. 
 

In addition, several members of our team identified broadband access as an emerging social 
determinant of health. Within this framework, broadband access is a potential solution for long-
standing inequities in health and social care among rural residents. Our interdisciplinary team would 
be interested in advancing some of our work in health literacy and numeracy in developing novel 
community outreach materials to stress the importance of broadband access for better health and 
novel teaching strategies to improve broadband literacy. 
 

If awarded, we would look forward to continued discussions with Mercury Wireless to advance 
applications of their technology to improve health equity across rural Michigan. Thank you for your 
kind consideration. 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Christopher R. Friese, PhD, RN 
Elizabeth Tone Hosmer Professor 
Director, Center for Improving Patient and Population Health 
 

M CENTER FOR IMPROVING 
PATIENT AND POPULATION HEALTH 
UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN 

http://www.nursing.umich.edu/cipph
mailto:umsn-cipph@umich.edu
mailto:cfriese@umich.edu

	MercuryWirelessIndianaLLC_Attachment_16.pdf
	MercuryWirelessIndianaLLC_Attachment_16
	University of Michigan Letter of Support and Impact Statement

	MercuryWirelessIndianaLLC_Attachment_14.pdf
	MercuryWirelessIndianaLLC_Attachment_14
	University of Michigan Letter of Support and Impact Statement

	MercuryWirelessIndianaLLC_Attachment_5.pdf
	Organizational Chart 2017 v7.vsdx
	Management
	Accounting
	Operations
	Commercial
	Software Engineering
	NextLevel
	NextLevel V2





